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INBEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TRN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Keport on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of TRN Erergy Private Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the statement of profit and loss
{including other coraprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, inciuding a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatery information (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial
statements”).

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the “Basis for Quatlified opinion” section of our report, the aforesaid Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’} in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, andits losses (including other
comprehensive income}, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Wedraw attention to Note 10.29(b} to the Ind AS financial statements which states that the Company
has recognized revenue on account of Capacity charges aggregating to Rs. 13,516.33 fakhs tili 31
March 2021 {not recognized for current financial year), based on the declared capacity informed by it
to PTC/UP Discoms, although PTC India Limited/ UP Discoms have not accepted the said declared
capacity, The Company has also not recognized the expense on accouni of penalty pertaining to the
said declared capacity aggregating to Rs, 1,687.53 lakhs 1l 31 March 207 1, hmposed by PTC/UP
Discoms, The Company has filed petition with CERC w.r.t the claim on account of Capacity Charges
due to the above-mentioned difference in Declared Capacity, The natition is cwrrenily peuding before
Hon'hle CERC. As a result of this, the revenue for the previous years is overstated and accordingly the
“trade receivables” are overstated by Rs. 15,203.86 lakhs as at 31 March 2022.

We also draw attention to Note no. 29(c) to the Ind AS financial statements which siates that the
Company has also contested the trading margin charged by PTC despite non fulfilment of certain
deliverables on the part of PTC as per the pravisions of the PPA. The anount of trading margin on
account of the above was Rs. 5,084.62 lakhs upto the period ended 31 March 2020 which was
recorded as expenses in the financial statements. However, pursuant to new Trading License
Regulations, 2020 issued by CERC on 2 January 2020 and considering the fact that PTC had not
created payment security mechanism as per the terms of PPA hefore 31 January 2020, the Company
has during the year ended 31 March 2021, raised debit note of Rs. 5,058.24 lakhs towards excess
trading margin charged upto the period ended 30 January 2020. The same has been included by the
Company under the head “trade receivables”,

The recognition of above revenue items constitutes departure from Ind AS 115, “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers” which clearly states that revenue from sale of goods or services shall be
recognised on satisfaction of some conditions, one of the condition being that “it is probable that the
entity will collect the consideration to which it will be en titled in exchange for the goods or services that
will be transferred to the customer. In evaluating whether collectability of an amount of consideration is
probable, an entity shail consider only the customer’s ability and intention to pay that amount of
consideration when it is due”,

We were unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to ensure probability of recovery
in relation to above said revenue recognized in earlier years and henceforth unable to comment on

recoverabhility of the said receivables, i,()qﬁ?\
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2. We draw attention to Note no. 18 and Note no. 28 (h) & (i) to the Ind AS financial staternents which
states that amount payable to MSME vendors as on 31 March 2027 is Rs. 3,540.03 iakhs which is still
payable as on the date of our audit report due to fmmense financial stress in the Company. There are
certain MSME vendors where dues are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31 March 2022,
however, the Company has not made any provision towards interest on MSME dues,

Further, the Company has received some notices from Microe and Small Enterprises Facilitation
Council wat. the application filed by certain Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises regarding non-
payment of their dues amounting to Rs. 495.80 lakhs along with interest thereon amounting to Rs.
266.61 lakhs.

Furthermore, two MSME vendors have filed application hefore NCLT under section 9 of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 read with rule 6 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
(Application to Adjudication Authority) Rules, 2016 for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process against the Company due to non-payment of its dues along with interest thereon. One of the
case has been dismissed and withdrawn in December 202 1, however, it is not yet updated on MCA
website which is still showing the Company status as “Under Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process” and in the other case the Company has contested against the same.

Non recognition of material interest expense constitutes departure from Ind AS 1, “Presentation of
Financial Statements” which states that “an entity shall prepare its financial statements, except for
cash flow information, using the accrual basis of accounting”.

3. We draw attention to Note no. 33 to the Ind AS financia) statements whicl states that the Company
has taken certain Inter Corporate Deposits {ICD) of Rs. 35,873.03 lakhs fron: related parties and Rs,
1,123.95 lakhs from third parties which are repayable on demand at an interest rate of 10% and
another ICD of Rs. 1,040.00 lakhs from third party which is also repayable on demand at an interest
rate of 16%. As part of the conditions imposed under the flexible structuring scheme approved by
term lean lenders, any repayment of 10Ds shall be subordinate to the copleie repayment of the
lender’s obligations. Any pavment of interest oo the ahove instroments shall alse be subordinaie to
the lenders obligations and shall be done only with prior appraval of the lenders. In view of the said
restrictions, the ICD's of Rs. 36,996,998 {akhs and interest acorned theroon of Rs 260007 lakhs wore
classified under long terw Tliabilities from finaneial year ended 31 March 2021.

In December 2021, the Company was declared NPA by fenders as the Company was not able to
service its financial obligations due to cash flow constraings. Further, till date the Company has not
been able to service its ohligations towards the lenders, hence, the Company has decided to continue
io measure the principal and interest classified under long term Jiabilities at its face value instead of
fair value and has not recorded interest expense for the financial yvear 2021-2022 although the
Company was required to record interest expense on ICD as per accrual basis of accounting.

The Company has also not been able to deposit TDS (applicable on interest accrued on [CD)
ameunting to Rs, 579.76 lakhs for the year 2019-20 and Rs. 289.77 lakhs for the year 2020-21 due to
non-approval by the terny lenders, The Company has however made provision amounting to Rs.
113.05 lakhs and Rs. 160.86 lakh during the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2022
respectively towards interest on non-depaosit of the said TDS, though the same has also not yet been
deposited.

Non recognition of material interest expense constitutes departure from Ind AS 1, “Presentation of
Finanicial Statements” which states that “an entity shall prepare its financial statements, except for
cash flow information, using the accrual basis of accounting”. '

Recognition of long term financial liability at face value instead of fair value constitutes departure
from Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments” which states that “an entity shall classify all financial
liabitities at fuir value”.




TDS deducted but not deposited constitutes departure from Statutory Compliance and attracting
provisions of section 276B of Income Tax Act which states that “If a person, without reasonable cause or
excuse, fails to deduct or gfter deducting fails to pay the tux as required by or under the provisions of
sub-section {(9) of section 80F or Chapter XVII-B, he shall be punishable with rigorous imprisonment for
a term which may extend to six months, and shall also be liable to fine which shall be not less than a sum
calculated at the rate of fifteen per cent per annum on the amount of such tax from the date on which
such tax was deductible to the date on which such tax is actually paid." Proceedings for the period
2018-19 has already been initiated against the Company/Concerned person [refer note 28(i)(b) of
financial statements]

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act, Qur responsibilities under those Standards ave further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provision of
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 37 & 39 of ind AS financial statements, wherein it has heen stated that the
Company has been in financial stress from past few years and there have been delays/defanits in payments of
principal and interest to its term lenders. In December 2021, the Company was declared NPA by lenders as
the Company was not able to service its financial obligations due to cash flow constraints. Further, til] date
the Company has not been able to service its obligations towards the lenders. Also, notices under section
13(2) of the SARFAESI Act, 2002 have been issued by Canara bank & HDFC Bank (being working capital
lenders) to the Company and all the Guarantors to discharge jointiy or severally total outstanding dues along
with the future interest and incidental expenses & cost thereoi Bl the date of finad payrnent, wiihin 60 days
from the date of notice failing which further action shall be taken as per provision of section 13 of the said
Act, inyespect of the sacured nssots. Further, the Sompaily and its few aoticees o ugh theiv letter subinitted
i September 2022, have replied to HDFC Bank stating reasons for financial stress and seeking support of
lender to run plant and the request to initiate the resolution plan is being pursued with the lenders. In
addition to above, the Company has various issues in relation to payments to vendors, statutory dues, water
charges, revenue disputes with PTC, shut down of unit-Ii due to machinery break down for a long period,
recognition of impairment loss on property plant and equipment etc. which indicates that material
uncertainty exists which may cast a significant doubt on Company’s ability to continue as a gotng concern,

However, despite the above shortcomings, the Company is expecting revival by working actively to
resolve/settle its various issues with lenders {through a resolution plan), vendors and also arbitration
proceedings with its EPC contractor, Considering the various measures being taken by the Company to settle
pending issues including through a resofution plan for resiructuring of its debt and other financial
obligations, the management of the Company is hopeful of a better financial position and expects to generate
sufficient working capital to run its power plant at optimum levels so as to meet its obligation towards term
lenders, working capital lenders, vendors and statutory dues. Accordingly, notwithstanding the aforesaid
uncertain events, the Company continues to prepare the Standalone Financial Statement on a going concern
basis.

Our Report is not modified in respect of this matter,
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Emphasis of Matiers

1.

We draw atiention to note no, 49 to the Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been reported
that the Company has daring the financial year ended 31 March 2022, ascertained that the previous
method of charging depreciation on thermal power plants was based on presumption of applicability of
depreciation rates as prescribed by CERC pursuant to Tariff Policy under the Electricity Act, 2003 which
was incorrect since the rates prescribed by CERC were not applicable to projects commissioned under
competitive bidding route and selling power on competitive basis. Accordingly, based on necessary
accounting opinion obtained, the Comtpany has restated depreciation with retrospective effect as per Part
‘A’ of Schedule Il to Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) by assessing the usefu] life of Property, Plant and
Equipment in respect of thermal power plants through independent technical evaluation. The Company
has thus provided for depreciation on straight line method over the useful life of the assets as determined
through independent technical evaluation of useful life of assets. The residual value of the assets has been
considered as prescribed in Part € of the Schedule I¥ of the Act.

The excess depreciation charged in earlier years has been restated by increasing the carrying value of
assets of thermal pewer plants of the Company. Restatement impact on prior periods balance sheets and
profit and loss is as per Note 49 referred above,

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to note no. 52 to the ind AS financial statements wherein it has been stated that during
the financial year ended 31 March 2022 and even during the period subseguent to the year end, the
Company continues to face financial constraints as explained in various notes to financial statements, The
same has also been described in Note 39 to financial statements i.e., Going Concern.

The account of the Company was classified as non performing asset (NPA) by its term loan and working
capital leuders in December 2021 as the Company was net able to service its fnancial oiligations due to
cash flow constraints, Further, the Comnprany has 1ot been able to service its obligations towards the
lenders subsequent to financial year ended 31 March 2022. Non servicing of debt gbligations is an
Indicator for tosting the sssets of the Company {ur imipaiiinedt provision.

Accordingly, the Company has projected its future cash flows to be generated from its thermal power
plants over the life of PPA. Based on such projected future cash flows, an impairment analysis was carried
out in respect of the PPE, As per the impairment testing so conducted, the Company has accounted for
impairment losses of Rs. 86,800.00 lakhs on PPE during the year ended 31 March 2022,

The carrying value of PPE as on 31 March 2022 after considering the impact of impairment provision of
Rs. 86,800 lakhs is Rs. 248,645.56 lakhs

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.,

We draw attention to Note 37 of the Ind AS financial staternents wherein it has been stated that during the
financial year 2020-21, the Company approached its term lenders for implementation of flexible
structuring scheme (5/25} to address liquidity issues for its 2x300 MW thermal power project in
accordance with RBI Guidelines contained in RBI Master directions for NBFCs - Master Direction -- Non-
Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2016 dated 01 September 2016 (Updated on 22 November 201 9).

The rupee terin lenders of the Company approved the flexible structuring proposal. Despite the ahove
flexible structuring, the Company continued to remain tn stress il date. Consequentially, there were
delays in repayment of principal and interest to all the Term Lenders from April 2021 to August 2021.




There have heen defaults in repayment of loan instalments since September 2021, as detailed in note 37
and due to continuous default in payment of its financial obligations by the Company, the account of the
Company has been classified as Non-performing Asset (NPA) by its lenders in December 2021.

In addition to above, in September 2021, the currency swap settlement contract to hedge foreign currency
loan of USD 401.86 lakhs was terminated by Axis bank on its own. Consequentially, the risk on account of
foreign exchange fluctuations on repayment of principal and interest is on the Company since there is no
hedge on the foreign currency loan,

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to Note 28(i)(e) of the Ind AS firancial statements wherein it has been stated that
Chhattisgarh State Power Trading Company Limited {CSPTrdCo.} has demanded Liquidated Damages of
Rs. 475 lakhs due to non-supply of 5% of net injection to CSPTrdCo during the period January 2016 to May
2017 because of delay in cominissioning of project. The Company is contesting this demand based on the
facts and relevant provisions of the PPA and has accordingly not made any provision towards this amount.

Further, during the current year and in the past also, the Company was not able to deliver the 5% of net
injection to CSPTrdCo as both the Units were not operational. However, CSPTrdCo has levied penalties of
Rs. 3,428.35 (May 2017 to June 2020) on account of short supply. The Company has challenged the
demand and against the above stated demand for penalty towards short supply of power raised by
CSPTrdCo for the period upto March 2020, the Company had made a provision of Rs. 1,371.00 lakhs
during the year ended 31 March 2020 and no additional provision has been made thereafter. CSPTrdCo
has already deducted an amount of Rs. 315.00 lakhs from the payments made in the year 2020-21 and the
Company has adjusted the same against the above stated provision for penalty. The Company will
continue to explore the option of compensating this shortfall by supplying extra power in future. The final
outcome of the above demand will be known only upon the settlement of the same with CSPTrdCo.

Curreportis notwodified tn respeci of this matter.

We draw attention to Note 28(i)(f) of the Ind AS financial statements wherein it has been stated that the
Company hae not depesited eleatiicity o ily wn duxiliacy consunpiion with the State of Chhaitisgarh, The
Company has outstanding liability of Rs. 4,811.79 lakhs towards the same as ar 31 March 2022. However,
the Company has not made any provision for the interest amounting to Rs. 2,169.33 lakhs as per notice
dated 23 June 2021 {for the period August 2016 to March 202 1) recetved from the office of Chief Electrical
Inspector and also not made any provision for interest for FY 2021-22 as well. The Company has made an
application to Chief Electrical Inspector for waiver of interest demanded. In view of the above application,
the Company is hopeful of getting the waiver of the interest demanded and has not made provision for the
same.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter,

We draw attention to Note 28{i)(j) of the Ind AS financial statements wherein it has been stated that there
is credit balance of Rs. 20,347.97 lakhs as at 31 March 2022 of BGR Energy Systems Limited (BGR}, the
EPC Contractor for the 2x300 MW TPP of the Company and China Western Power Corporation (CWPC).

During the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company had invoked the Performance Bank Guarantees of Rs.
8,698.37 lakhs and Advance Bank Guarantees of Rs. 2,055.11 lakhs submitted by BGR, on account of non-
fulfilment of performance obligations by BGR as per the terms of the EPC Contract. Out of the above, the
Company had encashed Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG) of Rs. 8,698,37 lakhs during that year.

Further, BGR has invoked arbitration as per the terms of EPC Contract and as a result of this, the Company
and BGR have constituted an Arbitral Tribunal. BGR had filed its claim of Rs. 56,398.00 lakhs bhefore
Arbitrator. The Corpany filed its reply to the said claim and raised a counter claim of Rs. 280,205.00 lakhs
plus USD 190.00 lakhs on 05 December 2018. The matter is pending before the Arbitral Tribunal for final
arguments of the claims/ counter claims made by BGR and the Company.




9.

Pending the final outcome of the arbitration proceedings, the Company has disclosed the aforesaid
amount under the head “Other non-current financial liabilities” under note 1% in the financial statements,

Our reportis not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to Note 29(a), (d) & () of the Ind AS financial statements wherein it has been stated
that PTC/UP Discoms have made certain other deductions w.rt matters pertaining to tariff year
differences, rebate, amount deducted on account of capacity charges, penalty, differentia) energy charges
etc, from the monthly / supplementary invoices raised by the Company. The Company has filed petition
ble Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) in respect of these matters and also

Qur reportis not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to Note 32 read with Note 2B(i)(k) of the Ind AS firancial statements wherein it has
been stated that Water Resource Department, Chhattisgarh (WRD) had allocated 19.00 MCM {(Million
CuM) pa, water to the Company from Kurket River. The Company had deposited an amount of Rs,
3,463.35 lakhs as an advance towards construction of anicuts and barrage and had also deposited advance
water cess of Rs. 166.72 lakhs. Permission was granted to the Company to draw 19.00 MCM of water per
annum from the natural flow of Kurket River tiil completion or start of first storage of Anicuts /
Bathamuda Barrage at a rate of Rs. 3,51 per Cu.M. The Company has received the bills of water charges on
the basis of 90% of the 19.00 MCM pa till 30 September 2019 and recorded the sane accordingly,
Thereafter, WRD has stopped the billing of water charges..

Further, the Company had received the demand of Rs. 1,103.07 lakhs towards the balance construction
and submergence cost of anicuts/ barrage, however, the Company has not deposited the same. CE, WRD
algo instructed EE, WRD to take the necessary action to collect the halance construction and submiergance
amount frowi the Company. He further instiucted EE, WRD thai in case the Company fails to make
payment of Advance Water Cess (along with construction and submergence cost), the Company shall
present its case to Chhottisgorh Government. No further coirespoidence has been received from ER/CE

(WRD),

As the Company is contesting water hills based on 90% of allotted capacity and has a deposit of Rs.
3,630.07 lakhs with WRD, the Company has not deposited the water charges and has therefore not
recognised the interest, if any, thereon. Considering the above facts, the Company has shown amount of
Rs. 3,685.05 lakhs outstanding as at 31 March 2022 (including provisions towards expenses for the period
from October 2019 till March 2022) towards the water charges under the head “Trade payables” and has
separately shown the above-mentioned advances of Rs. 3,630.07 lakhs as “Advance to suppliers” under
the head “Other non-current assets” (refer note 6}. Pending the settlement, the Company has not adjusted
this advance with the liability.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.,

We draw attention to Note 28(i)(g) of the Ind AS financial statements wherein it has been stated that an
appeal has been filed by Association of Power Producers before Supreme Court against final judgment and
order dated 12 February 2020 passed by the National Green Tribunal (NGT Order). Pursuant to NGT
Order, Centra! Pollution Control Board (CPCB} vide its letter dated 02 July 2020 has made demand of Rs.
148.80 lakhs by levying Environmenta) Compensation for non-utilization of 100% fly ash by the Company
for the year 2018-19 and 2019-20.

The Company has filed impleadment application and also an application inter-alia seeking ex-parte stay of
the operation and implementation of the NGT Order and stay of the above stated demand notice in the
Civil Appeal Diary No. 13336 of 2020 before Hon'ble Supreme Court. The Hon’ble Supreme Court vide its
order dated 08 September 2020 held that there is a stay of recovery in pursuance of the NGT Order.
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The Hon'ble Supreme Court vide its order dated 10 May 2022 has set aside the order dated 12 February
2020 of NGT in view of MOEF notification dated 31 December 2021. The MOEF has vide notification dated
31 December 2021, formulated parameters for ash utilization from coal or lignite thermal power plants.
The Paragraph A(5) of the said notification provides a timeline for the utilization of ‘legacy ash’, ie,
unutilized accumulated ash which was stored before the publication of the notification. In view of
foreguing, the Company has informed that the demands raised for period prior to 31 December 2021 are
likely to be withdrawn,

Further, the NGT vide its order dated 15 February 2022 has directed the Company to deposit
compensation of Rs. 182.40 lakhs with State Pollution Control Board as a compensation for the alleged
violations/breaches of environmental conditions for disposal of fly ash by the Company based on report
made by the Committee formed by NGT. The Company has filed civil appeal before Hon'ble Supreme Court
against the NGT order dated 15 February 2022. As per the directions of Hon'ble Supreme Court, the
Company has also filed its objections to the committee report. The matter is currently pending,

Ourreportis not modified in respect of this matter,

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the infarmation included in the Company's annual report, but
does notinclude the Ind AS financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon,

Ouwr opinion on the Ind A$ financial statements does not cover the other information, and accordingly, we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

in connection with our audit of the Ind AS financia) statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind
AS financtal statements or our knowledge abtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
iateiially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of thic athes
mfermation, we are required te report that fact. We have aothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statewments

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs (financial pesition), profit or loss (financial performance including other cemprehensive
income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and waintenance of adeqguate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the tnd AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or te cease operations, or has ne realistic alternative but to do so.




The Beard of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Respounsibilities for the Audit of the fud AS Financial Statemenis

Our objectives are to obtain reasenable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinjon. Reasonabde assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also;

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of
internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also respounsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclusiies imade by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
hased on the audit cvidence obtained, whether a nalerial wice alnby exists celated w evernvs o

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o
the date ol our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concerr,

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to eommunicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards,
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Oihier Maiters

We draw attention to Note 28 (i) (¢} (ii) of the INDAS financial statements wherein it has been stated that the
ioods & Service Tax (GST) registration held by the Company in the State of Haryana has been cancelled hy
the department during the year which resulted in non-filing of GST returns by the Company for the period
Jan'Z2 to Mar'22 and thereafter. The Company has filed civil writ petition under articles 226/227 of
Constitution of India against the Cancellation of said GST registration.

Qur report is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that;

(a)

(b}

(c)

(d}

(f)

(g)

{h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as vequired by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
staiement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our apinion, the aforesaid md AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under section 123 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Acconoting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

n the basis of written representations vecelved from the diveciors except M. Sanjay Jaiin ds on 31
March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. In the absence
of any written representation from Mr, Sanjay Jain, Director of the Company, we are unable o
comment on his qualification to be appointed as a director of the Company in terms of Section 1642}
of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
Bi);

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated hy
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribed other details under section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon
by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our epinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
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(1)

(i0)

(iii)
(iv)

(v)

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements {refer note 28 to 34 to the Ind AS financiai
stateients);

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

The Company did not have any dues on account of Investor Education and Protection Fund.

{a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, during the year no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing o
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persens or entities identified in any mamner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
{“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries [Refer Note 55 (x) to the financial statements);

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, during the
year no funds have been received by the Company from any person{s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 55 (ix) to the financial statements); and

(¢} Based on euch andit procedures that we considered rcasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

Lepresenialions under sub-ciatise ja) and (b} contain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year,

For NG € & Company LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registratic%n Now 033499N/N500390
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

With reference to the Annexure ‘A’ referved to in the Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of
TRN Energy Private Limited {“the Company”) for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report the
following:

{1} (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

(i)

(b)

(€)

(d)

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets as at 31 March 2022.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment
by which all Property, Plant and Equipments are verified in a phased manner over a period of three
years. According to that programme, the Company has physically verified certain assets during the
year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed daring physical
verification of Property, Plant and Equipment,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee), as disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-use assets)
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3{i){d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

Rased on the information and explanations furuished to us, ne proceedings have been initiated on
ot are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 f{as amendead in 2016Y formerly the Ronami Transacticry
{(Pralibition} Act, 1986) and Ruies made thereunder, and therelore the question of our commenting
on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements does not
arise,

(a} The physical verification of inventory (excluding stocks with third parties) has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the Management and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedures of such
verification by Management is appropriate. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these
have substantially been confirmed by them. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of INR 5 crores, in aggregate,
from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has filed quarterly returns or
statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the books of account other than those as
set out below-

1.
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii){a)

|— Amownt as
Amount as reporied in the
Nanie of Guarter w [ gquarterly stock s
per books Ditferences
Banlk ended statements for
of accouits .
calculation of
drawing power
Axis Bank,
Canara 30-Jun-21 18,267.46 18,279.63 (1217}
Bank &
HDFC Bank 30-Sep-21 10,106.84 9,948.97 157.87
31-Dec-21 2,463.27 2,319.61 143.66
31-Mar-22* Nil Nil -

* The net working capital as per DP statement submitted to the lenders Sfor 31 March 2022
as well as as per books of accounts were in negative figure. Therefore DP limit has been
considered as Nil,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph
3(if) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any leans, made investments or provided any guarantees or securities
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph 3(iv) of the Ovder is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from ihe public. Accordingly, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Scctions 73 e 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed
thercunder, are not applicabie.

The Company is required to maintain the books of account pursuant to the rules prescribed by the
Central Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1} of the Act and we are of
the apinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained,
However, we have not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to ensure whether
ihey are adequate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us ihe amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, have been deposited with substantial delays during the year by the Company
with the appropriate authorities, except for following dues which are still payable;

Particulars Period to which the amount | Amount (in Rs. lakhs)
relates _
_Electricity Duty Payable* February 2018 to March 2022 4,811.79
TDS Payable on Interest | FY 19-20 & 20-21 1,143.43
(including interest on TDS
payable)
| GST Payable* January 2022 to March 2022 2963

*Excluding Interest




According to ihe infermation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable, except the following:

Particulars Period to which the amount | Amount {inRs. | Payment Date
relates lakhs)
{excluding
interest)
Electricity Duty February 2018 to September 4,725.73 | Not yet
2021 deposited
TDS on Interest | FY 19-20 & 20-21 869.52 | Not vet
deposited
GST July 2021 to September 2021 4.36 | 25 April 2022 |

(k) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Goods
and Service Tax, Duty of Customs and Cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute, except as mentioned below:

Name of the statute Nature of dues | Amount | Amount Period to Forum
{Rs.in § paid (Rs. which the where
lakhs)# | inlakhs) amount dispuie is
......... ) . . relates pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income tax 431.84 - | Assessment Delhi  High
Year 2012-13 | Court
Central Goods and | Goods & 112.60 - | 2015-16, Directorate
Services Tax Act, 2017 Service Tax 2016-17 & | general  of
Employecs’ utate | IS} 14,243 87 01 Junc 2816 | Chhatiisgarh
Insurance Corporation to 31 March | High Court
2417

#lucludes interest and penaliies, wherever quantified.

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been
recorded in the books of account.

(ix) (a) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans to bank and NBFC's during the year. The
details of such defaults are as under:

In Respect of Principal:

Name of term Princip_hal Amount Due period Payment period -Delay
lenders {Rs. in Jakhs]) {in Days)
REC 150.98 Sep-21 Not yet paid -
REC 15008 Dec-21 Not yet paid -
REC 150.98 Mar-22 Not yet paid -
PFC 57.14 Apr-21 19 May 2021 34
PFC 114,29 July-21 12 October 2022 89




[ PrC 114.29 Oct-21 Notyetpaid | .
PFC - 114.29 Jan-22 Notyetpaid | - o
| PFC 114.29 Apr-22 Not yet paid o
IIFCL(UK) 244.61 Mar-21 21 May 2021 51
IIFCL(UK) 322.15 Jun-21 | 28 September 2021 90
IFCL{UK) 330.04 Sep-21 Not yet paid -
HFCL(UK) 380.83 Dec-21 Not yet paid -
HECL(UK) 406.22 Mar-22 Not yet paid -
in Respect of Interest:
Name of term Interest due but not , Delay
lenders paid (Rs. in lakhs) Due period Payment date .
{in Days)
REC 1,289.61 Apr-21 19 May 2021 19 |
REC 1,341.30 jul-21 12 Oct 2021 73
CREC 6123l ezt | 13 0ct 2021 a5
REC 333.33 Sep-21 | 12 Nov 2021 43 |
e . e Th e otyeroad _
| PRC 548.37 Mar-21 19 May 2021 65
| PEC 531.06 Apr-21 19 May 2021 34
PFC 1,026.98 May-21 19 May 2021 4
PEC 1,064.15 Jun-21 24 Jun 2021 9
PFC 1,026 47 Jul-21 12 Oct 2021 89
PFC 1,060.69 Aug-21 12 0ct 2021 59
| PRC 234.17 Sep-21 12 Oct 2021 27 |
PF( 7,010.68 | Sepi21-Mar22 Not yet paid -
IIFCL (UK) 82.27 Apr-21 21 May 2021 21 |
FIFCL (UK) 74.97 May-21 30 Jun 2021 30
HFCL (UK) 85.51 Jun-21 28 Sep 2021 90




[1Ecr (01 52.95 Juk-21 280ct2021 ] 89

HECL (UK) 74.26 Aug-21 28 0ct 2021 58

JIFCL (UK) 557.44 | Sept21-Mar 22 Not yet paid -

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority,

(c} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not obtained any
term loan during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (ix) (c) of the order is not
applicable,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Compauny has not raised any fund
on short term basis. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (ix) (d) of the order is not applicable.

(e} The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{f) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3{ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{x} {a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any money
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the
reperting under paragraph 3{x){a) of tie Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
nreferential allotment ar private nlacemeont of shares or fully ur partially or optionaliy convertibie
debentuies during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph 3(x}(b) of the Order is nor
applicable to the Company.

(xi) (2} During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or
on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by
the Management:.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12} of the
Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was
not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause
3(xi) (b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, no whistleblower complaints have been received by the
Company during the year.

(xii)  As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv])

(xvi)

[
LV

(xviii}

{xix}

{xx)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and
188 of the Act. The details of such related party ransactions have been disclosed in the Fnancial
statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures” specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to
in section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company,

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3{xvi)(b] of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC} as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the
Group has three CICs as part of the Group, We have not, however, separately evaluaied whether the
infotmatioin provided by the \nanagement is accurate and complete.

The Cotipaay hias incurred cash losses in ine current and previous finandial year amounting to Re.
37,065.79 lakhs and 14,373.99 laichs.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
reporting under Clause 3(xviif} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios
{also refer note 51 to the financial statements}, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, material uncertainty exists which may cast a significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as going concern, We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guaraniee nor any assurarnce
that all liabilities failing due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

Based on the examination of records of the Company and information and explanations given to us,
due o losses incurred in previous years, the conditions and requirements of section 135 of the act is
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) & (b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
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(xxi}  The Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements as per the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accor dingly, the reporting under clause 3fxxi) of the Qrder is
not applicable to the Company.

For N G C & Company LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Reglstratlon No.: 033499N/N500390

" )Mr{\, ........ h

Raina Ba]a]
Partner
Membership No.: 526726

UDIN: 222 8512 4 i, 3P0y 3

Place: Gurugram N
Date: 27 September 2022




ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF TRN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Conirols wnder Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TRN Energy Private Limited (“the
Company™} as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentjal
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Gver
Financial Reporting, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of jts assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Anditor’s Responsibility

.
igidail

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial rantrels over &
reporting based on our andit. We conducted cur audit in accovdance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Conirols Over Financia) Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and prescribed under Section 143(10j of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and pian and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financia! controls over
financial reporting were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of materiai
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have ohtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Contvols Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the Ind AS financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of vecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepteg
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company;

and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial confrol over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For N G C & Company LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registratiofl No.: 033499N/N500390
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TRN Lnergy Private Limdicd
Balance Sheed as ac 31 March 2022
(Al itmionniy ave in Rupees takhs, oulosy otherwive stated)

Npte Akl As i As ot
T3 March 2022 31 Alarch 2021 01 April 2020
ASSETS e
{1 Mom-current assets
(@} Property. plant and equipmeni (including Rol) assets) 3 245 64556 3dd 34527 351,305,584
b)Y Capital won k-in-progeess 3 91.72 234,49 157 36
{3 Financial assets
0} Other Anancial assets 4 86,24 49591 2.944.3]
{d) Mon-current tax assels (nel) 22213 1,367.35 1.240.46
(2} Deterred tax assets (nei) 5 - 12,130.14 12,130.14
{f) Other non-current assels [ 3,630.07 3,797.03 3,760 52
‘Totai non-current assets 282,675.82 62,3712 37353833
(2} Current assets
(A} Inventories 7 2240100 701741 585614
(h} Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 41,828,090 45,127.2% 50.517.06
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 111,23 412,95 105,23
(i) Other bank balances i 42332 1,699 0% B35.0%
{iv} Oiher financial assets 10 1,727.78 20,311.10 29,8893
(¢) Chher current asscls 11 1,645.45 4,350 38 5,279.04
Totd current assets 47,939.87 79,318,22 92,502.08
TOTAL ASSETS 300,615.69 441,689.34 466,040.41
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1}y Equicy
{) Equity share capital i2 B2 38441 62,584 41 61584 41
(b} Instruments entirely equity in nature 12 11,982 40 11,982 40 11,982.40
{c) Other cquity 13 (215,979.00) {69,481.38) (43,944 263
Total equity (141,412.19) 5,085.43 28,622.55
(2} Mon-currvent liabilitics
() ¥emancral Nabilities
Y Borrowings i SE0,094.54 2 A% 0. 243 EA40
(i} Orther financial habilities 15 37,232.67 3717314 28,568,009
{bY Provisions T B 141 44 B 144 92 N4 A8
Toizl non-curvent Babilitioy EEV R RN 367,811.5% 303,625,17
(3 Carveent liabilities
{a} Financial hiabilities
{i) Boivowings 17 25453101 23153704 76,124.16
(i1) Trade and other payable 18
- Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and §
small enterprises 3.540.03 192.16 )
- Total oulstanding ducs of creditors other than ) .
micro chterprises and swall enterprises A7, 72246 33924778 3528407
{i1i} Other financial liabilities 19 1997817 3,365.57 19,156.48
{1} Other cuttent liabilities 20 6,147.07 5,554.17 381623
{c) Provisions 21 11.99 13,60 11.73
Total carreni Kabilitics 82,852.83 68,792,32 134,392,69
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 300.615.69 441,680.34 466,040.41
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying netes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our repart of even date attached

For NG C & Company LLP

For and on behalf of }I{ oard of Directors of

Chartered Aceourtants TRN Energy Private Lithited

Raina Bajaj
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Partner Maonaging Divector and RO Direesor Company Secretiry

Memiership Mo 326726
Flace : Gurugram
Date : 27 September 2022

[N 034405265
Place : Gurugram
Date 27 September 2022

DIN: (0364854
Place : Gurugram
Date : 27 Sepltember 2022

PAN: ADIFIS412E
Place © Gurugram
Date 27 Seplember 2022



TRN Energy Private Limited

siatement of profiv and loss for the year ended 31 March 2022

(AN amiotitty e in Rupees fakles, nifess otlierwise siated)

1]
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Mate For the vear ecoded For ihe year epded
33 March 2022 31 March 2g21

Erevme: -
Revenue from operations 22 22.638.72 73.741.50
Other income 23 3,122 88 32919
Total income (1+11) 25,761.60 74,070.69
Expenses:
Power, fuel and water charges 12.554.34 33,504.65
Employec benefits expenses 24 1,364.75 1.392.61
Finance cosis 25 33 66958 4299569
Depreciation and amortisation 3 0.037.63 9,039.80
Ciher expenses 26 16,703 08 10,802,727
Total expenses - MT”:E,329§8 97,738.52
LLoss before exceptional items and cax (IT-FV) (47.567.78) {23,664.83)
Exceptional items (refer note 52) {80,800.00} -
Loss before tax (V+V1) {134,367.78) (23,664.83)
Tax cxpense;
Deferred 1ax charge 3 12,130.14 -
Yax for carlier year wiofT 293 011
Loss Tor the year (VII-VHID) (146,500.85) (23,664.94)
Otleer comprehensive income/(loss)
Tems that will nat be reclassified subscauenty 1o profit or loss

- Wi duinarial gang/(Juss) on defined benetfin piang s _ o hnss

323 127.82
Total comprehensive incomeMloss) fov the vesr (VIE-VIIH (146 A¥7 &1 {ARYT AN
Larninga/(loss) per cyuity share (Rs.) 21
- Basic {23.41) {3.76)
= Dnluted {23.41) {3.76)
{Face value of Rs. 10 each)
Significant accounting policics 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date altached
For NG C & Company LLI For and on behall of the Beard of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis TRN Energy Privats Limited
ICAT Firm Registraiion No. : 03349%N/ N500390 A
e, [ I
“COMEy bl “i
B s, \ !\“ - ﬁ R

Raina Bajaj

Sameer Hasmukhlal Darji
Maraging Divecior and CFQ

Ea

Sanjay Jain
Director
DIN: 00364854

- sl S0
Parter z New Delhi /} y
Membership MNo.: 526726 % i DIN: 034402035
Place : Gurugram gy ofb/ Piace : Gurugram
‘ ~ed Acot ‘

Daie : 27 September 2022

Place : Gurugram

Date ;27 September 2022 Date : 27 September 2022

Vivek Jain

Company Secretary

PAN: ADIP)S412E

Place : Gurugram

Date @27 Seplenber 2022



TRN Energy Private Limited
Statement ol € Flow for the year ended 31 Mareh 2022

(AH armasens ave bt Repoes fabidie, wnddess etfeernise statinf)

A} Cash flow from operating aetivitiess
Mer Jass belore (ax
Addjustinent for -

For the year ended

(134367 T8)

Fur tire year ended
31 Maveh 2021

(22004 83y

- Dleprecmtion FOATGE FAADED
- Ingpaurmeni boss on propeny pland & cquipinents K6, 1, () .
- bnreabised exchampe vate lngtuation LA65 52 2R 6
- Pravision for expecled credit loss/doulninl advances |.235.62 -
- lideresi ncame (30571 (16754
- 0.0 1% non-comulaive edeemable preference shales 200 -
= Interest expense 33,669 53 42 995,69
Chpevating profitf{loss) before working eapital changes (2,??’}:5;}. 28,484.72
Adjustmenis for ;
(Decrease) in teade payalles {2,859.45) (1.162.13)
Increase in ather cuvrent Habilitees G611.81 1,724 .66
{Decrease Mincrease in long term and short ferm provisions (1.87) 4992
Decrease/(Increase) m mvemories 481641 (LG
Decrease in trade receivaliles 314365 538917
Decrease in other current and non-curvent assets G 14802 25082 68
Caali flow from operations 9,077.32 53.408.35
Tanes refund Apaid) net i,142.32 (127.01)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) T T 0,219.64 58,181.34
By Cash flow frem investiog aciivifies:
Purchase of properly plant and equipment/ capital work i progress {B8.85) (106.52)
Mavement in fixed deposits 1,214,335 159.50
Movement in Deposit against DSRA 14, 700,00 {14,700.00}
Inlerest income received 305.71 167.54
MNet cash flaw from investing activities (B) w2 (14,475.78)
) Cash flow feom linancing activicies:
Repayments of secored loans {1.15753) (10,773, 160%
Procecds from unsecured lomms - 163,00
tleverment m cash credit and working capiral demand Toan (9,002 .99 1,165.05
Interesy paid (16,372.05) (33,650.79)
MNet cash used in financing acdivities () B (ZT1I25T) (43,093,584}
) MNei deerease B cil s cashi enquivaienis {ATB40) {HILE) Filraps
Er ash and cash equivalents s &1 tie beglaning of ie vear R1ras LA
Ty Cash and eash eguivalents as at the emnd of the year 11123 §12.95
Component of cash and cash equivalents (refer nose 9)
dalance willy banks:
- Current accounts 11000 804.70
Casl o1 hand 1.23 825
1i1.23 512.%5
Change in liabiliey arising feom financing aciivities
Particalars Balunce as a¢ Cash flow Adjustments® Balance as at
01 April 2021 31 March 2022
Borrowings-Non surront (refer note 14) 330,493.52 (Lrstsay| @48y 331,194.94
Borrowings-Cuvenr (vefer note 17} 25,737.04 (9,602.99) ) 9,319.06 23455101
. 346,230.56 (10,760.52) 1,i78.01 346,445.05
Pardiculaes Balance as at Cash flew Adjustments® Ralance ag at
01 April 2020 31 March 202
Borrowings-Non corvent {refer note 14) 27333240 {10,608, 10) 67,269.22 330,493.52
Borrgwinps-Curvent (veler note 17) Ta 2416 1,165.05 {51,552.17) 25,737.04
349,956.56 T (9,443,05) 15,717.05 356,230.56

* On account of foreign exchange adjushnents, loan processing fecs and unwinding of equity component of campound finaucial mstouments, changes v curretit

maiurities, installments due but not paid, reclassification ste.

MNeries

The cash flow statement has been prepared in aceordamee with 'Indireet method® as set out in the Ind AS-7 on “Statements of Cash Flow ' a5 specified in Section 133

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts} Rule, 2014,

As per our report of gven date attached

For NG C & Company LLP
Chartered Acoawntants
ICm\I Firin Registration Mo, 1033

For and on behatf of ?‘l’e Board of Directors of

TEN Encrgy Privagd Limiied

@ '
Sameeffﬂsmukhfal Darji
Managiog Divector and C170
DIN: 03440265
Place : Gurugram

Raina Bajaj
Partner

Membership Mo.: 326726
Place : Gurugram
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Sanjay Jain

Bireetor

DIM: 00364854

Place © Gurugram

Dhate @ 27 Seplember 2022
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b s
Vivek Jain
Company Secreiary
PAM: ADIPIS412EE
Place : Gungram
Dakg @ 27 Seplember 2022



TRN Energy Private Limited
statement of Chaages in Equity Tor the year ended 31 Mareh 2022
(Al ainoninis re fn Rupees Waldis, mfess otherise svated)

4. Lgnity share capital

Particuliyrs o A ﬂT(][I;ﬂh
Balance as at 11 April 2020 6154441
Changes dunng the year ended 31 March 2021 -
Balance as at 31 Mareh 2021 62,584.41
Balance as at 01 April 2021 62,584,441
Changes during ihe year ended 31 March 2022 -
Balance as ai 31 March 222 G2,584.41
b, Kastramen(s enfirchy cquity in nature

Particnlars Amount
Balance as at 01 April 2020 11,982.40
Changes during the year ended 31 darch 2021 -
Balance as a1 31 darch H21 11,952.40
Balance as at 01 April 2021 11.982.40
Changes during the vear ended 31 March 2022 -
Balance as af 31 March 2022 11,982,440

¢. Other cquity

Cther equity {refer note 13) Remeasnvement Toial
Edquity Securities Retained carnings of defincd

compament of premivi henefit

Particulars compoused account obligations
financial

instruments
Balance as at 01 April 2020 1.633.27 32.34 {57,972 84) a.87
tingraact of prior period eviars (el noie 49) Ny ] - g0 -} 1,35
Restated balance as at 1 Aprij 2020 1.633.27 3234 {47,6§9.74) 9.87 (45.944.26)
Lassz i il vear - - {23 064 ud) - {23,664 vd)
Other comprehensive meomef{loss) (net of tax) - - 127,82 127.82
Total comprekensive incoine/{(loss) for the year - - {23,604.94) 127.82 (23,537.12)
Balance as at 31 March 2021 1,633.27 32.34 (71,284.63) 137.69 T(69,481.38)
Balanceasat 01 Aprit2021 |77 o327 T 32.34 (M28468) ] 13769 (69,81 38)
Loss for the year - - (146,500 853 - (146,500.85)
Other comprehensive incomef(loss) (net of tax) - - - .23 323
Taotal comprehensive income/(foss) for the year B - {146,500.85) 323 (146,497.62)
Balance as ak 31 March 2022 1,633.27 31,34 (217,785.53) 140,92 £215,979.00)

‘The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial siatements.
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
TRN Epcrgy Private Limited

For NG C & Company LLP
Chartered Acconntanis

FCAI Finm Registration No. : 033499N/ N500390 rd
v e, . o
¢ OMs e \
Q T L Yy ST =\
. Lo ) o < R
Raina Bajaj O_ Mow Dalhi 10 ameer Hasmulhlal Darji =ZhAngay Jain
Partner 72 T g Managing Divecior and CFO Director

DIN: 00364854
Place : Gurugram

DIN: 03440265
Place : Gurugram
Date ;27 September 2022

Membership No.: 526726 %Q
Place : Gurugram i
Date ;27 September 2022

Date : 27 September 2022

Vivek Jain
Company Secretary

PAN: ADIPJ5412E

Place : Gurugram

Date : 27 September 2022




TRN Energy Private Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amount are in Rupees lakhs, wiless othierwise staied)
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Background

TRN Lnergy Private Limited, (‘the Company’) was incorporated on 17 November 2006 (CIN
U40109D1.2006PT1TC155618), The Company is domiciled in India, with its registered office siluated at 18,
Vasant lznclave, Rao Tula Ram Marg. New Delhi-1 10057,

The Company is engaged in the business of thermal power generation. First and second unit of its 2x300
MW Thermal Power Plant locaied at Nawapara, Ratgarh, Chhattisgarh was eommissioned on 19 August
2016 and 0! May 2017 respectively. A major part of the power generated is sold under the terms of long
term Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs).

Significani accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied Lo all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation of financial statements
i) Statement of compliance

These Ind AS flinancial statements (“Financial Statemenis™) have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies {(Indian Accounting Siandards) Rules,
2015, as amended from time te time, nofified under Scction 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (ihe
‘Act) and olher relevant provisions of the Acl. In addition, the guidance notles / announcements issued
by ICAI arc also applied except where compliance with other stalutory promulgation requires a
different {reatment.

iiy Historical cost convention

T

The nsncial siwicmems ave been prepared under bistovical cosi convention on acernal basls excem
fn] Lo Agoein r"s"ld |;r{[“1hf1.ﬂa uahlni'\ I" avo I‘C"'l‘l measnre nr\i al 'f-r‘u um]nn!arvlo Urcd ~ast,

Vo

i) Fonctional and nresentation enrrency

These financial siatements are presented in Indian Rupees (“INR™ or *Rs.”), which is the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the ncarest lakhs
(upto two decimals), except as stated otherwise,

i) Curreni versus non-cuirent classification

The Company presenis assels and Habilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

Assets:

An asset is treated as current when it safisfies any of the following criteria:

(1} Tt is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal
operating cycle;

(2) ltis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

{3) Itisexpected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

{4) i is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used fo settle a liability
for at leasi 12 months aficr the reporiing daie.

The Company classifies all other assets as non-current.




TRN Energy Private 1imited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Mavch 2022
(Al winerend are in Rupees takhs, unless otherwvise siaied)

Liabilities:

A liability is classified as cwrreni when 3 satisfics any ol the following eriieria:

{1} 1tis expected {o be seitled in the Company®s normal operating cycle,

(2} 1Uis held primarity Tor the purpose of being traded;

(3) It is due o be setiled within 12 months alter the reporting date; or

{4) The company does nol have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at Jeast 12
months afler the reporting date, Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty,
result in its setllement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tux assels and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.
Operating cycle

COperating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
or cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purposc
of current-non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

b.  Summary of significant accounting policies

i. Properiy, plani and equipment

{a) Initial vecognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly aftributable to bringing the asset to
the location and condiiion necessary for it o be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

Whaen parts of i ftem of propeity. plant and eguinment have different uselul lives. thev are recognized
separately.

fxpenditive on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized, when it mects the assct
recognition criteria.

ltems of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of
property, plant and equipment are capifalized. Other spare parts are carried a8 invenfory and recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss on consumption.

Significant judgment is required to apply for the accounting of non-current assets held for sale under
Ind A5 105 ‘Non-current Asseis Held for Sale and Piscontinued Operations®. In assessing the
applicability, management has exercised judgment to evaluate the availability of the asset for
immediate sale, management’s commitment for the sale and probability of sale within one year (o
conclude if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use.

(b} Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future cconomic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

The cost of replacing pari of an item ol properiy, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item it it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow
to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of properly, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

]
f o ( M el




TRN Energy Private Limited
Nofes to the finarcial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(A amount are in Rupees lakls, uiless otherwise stated)

(e}

(d)

(e}

Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the agsef afler ifs use is included in
the cost ol the respective asset if the recognition eriteria [or a provision are met.

Derecognition

Property, plant and equipment are derccognized when no future economic benefits are expected (rom
their use or upon their dispesal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds [rom disposal with the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the Statement of Profil and Loss.

Depreciation

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment
{PPE) over ils useful life. Depreciable amount for PPE is the cost of PPE less its estimated residual
value. These charges are commenced from the dates the assets are available for their infended use and
are spread aver their estimated useful economic lives or, in the case of right-of-use assets, over the
lease period, if shorier. Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of
installation or acquisition and in case of Projects from the daie of commencemen{ of commercial
production. Depreciation on deductions/ disposals is provided on a pro-rata basis up to the date
preceding the date of deduction/disposal,

The Company has provided depreciation on a straight-line basis over the useful lives as preseribed in
Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013 or as per useful life estimated on the basis of technical
evaluation.

In casc of Buildings, Factory Buildings, Plant & Machinery and Transmission Line, the Company is
charging depreciation based on the useful Tife of an assct as determined by technical expert. Freehold
land s ot depraciated. With respect To other wssets, depreciaiion is charped as provided in Schedole H
to the Companics Act, 2013,

ihe esiiinaicd uselui lives T0r D3y calegories 01 property, plait s equipimeni ar ms under;

Class of assets ' Useful life of
i o . assets

Building Lipto 60 years

Faciory building Upto 60 vears

Plant and machinery 40 years
| Purniture and fiftings 10 years

Office equipment § years

Computer and data processing units 3 years

Motor vehicles 8-10 years

Transmission line 40 years

The estimated useful lives of assets, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed regularly
and, when necessary, revised.

The Company believes that the useful lives as given above best represenis the period over which the
Company expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for some of the assels are different {from
the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 1T of the Companies Act, 2013,

Also refer note 49 of “Disclosure of correction of prior period errors”.

Capital work in progress

The cost of sclf-constructed assets includes the cost of materfals & direct labour, any other costs

directly atiributable o bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management and borrowing costs.




TRN Energy Private Limited

MNotes

to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Afl aenount are in Rupces lakhs, unless otherwise stated}

iii.

Eapenses directly attributable 1o construction of property, plant and equipment incurred Gl they gre
ready Tor their Intended use are identificd and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related
HESTH RN

intangible assets

(a) Initial recognition and measurement

(b

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, arc measured at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes any directly
attributable incidenial expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use,

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are carvied as
intangible assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

) Devecognition

An inlangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expecled from their use or
upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an #Hem of intangible assets are delermined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of infangible assets and are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(e} Amortisation

Cost of software recognized as infangible asset, is amorlized on straight line method over a period of
iegal right to use or 6 years, whichever is less. Other intangible assels are amortized on siraight line
method over the period of legal right to use or life of the related asset, whichever is less.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a {inancial asset of one entity and a financial
liabilily or equity instrument of another enfity.

Fimancial assels

#. initial recognifion and measurement

On inittal recognition, financial assets are recogpised af {air value, In ease of financiat assets which are
recognised al fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. In other cases, the fransaction cosis are altribuied fo the acquisition value
of the financial asset.

b.Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments at amortized cost

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are inet:

{a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contraciual cash flows, and

(b) Contractuzal terms of the assel give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount oulstanding.

Aflter initial measurement, such financial assets ate subscquently measured at amortized cost using the
EIR method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisilion and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in
finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FYTOC! (Fair value through other comprehensive income)

A ‘debt instrument’ is classificd as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecling contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and

{b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL




TRN Energy Private Limited
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 3 March 2022
(Al amonne are in Rupees lndds, undess otherwise stated}
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Debt instruments included within the FYTOC catepory are measured indtislly as well as al cach
reporting date at fair value, FFaie value movemenis ave recopnized in ihe OCL However, the O ompany
recognizes terest income, impairment losses & reversals and forcign exchange gain or loss in (he
profit and Joss, On derccognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OC) is
reciassificd from the equity to profit and Joss. interest earned whilst holding FVTOCT debt instrument
is reported as interest income using the FIR method.

Debi instriement at FYTPL (Fair value through profit or loss)

FVTPL is a residual calegory for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost ot as FVTOC], is classified as at FYTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect o classily a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVTOC] criteria, as at FVTPL, However, such election is allowed only it doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred fo as ‘accounting mismaich'). Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL calegory are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss.

. Berecognition

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e. removed {rom the Comapany’s balance sheet} when:
¥ The rights to receive cash {lows from the asset have expired, or
¥ The Company has transferred its rights {o receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
*pass-through® arrangement; and either
(a) the Company has transferved substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
{b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantialty all the risks and rewards of the
assel, but has transferred control of the asset.

Jmpairment of financial ascets

W aceordance with Ind AS 109 the Company annliee expected eredit tnss (ECTY model for

measuroment and recognilon of mpainment loss on e following Dnancial assels and eredit risk

CXposure:

{a) TFinancial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amoriized cost e.g.. loans, debi
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

{b) Tinancial assels that are debt instrumenis and are measured as at FVTOCT.

{c) Trade receivables under Ind AS 18,

(d) Loan commitmenis which are not measured as at FVTPL,

(e} Financial guaraniee coniracts which are nol measured as at FV'TPL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition,
If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used te provide for impairment loss,
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer & significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entily reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measureniont

Financial liabilities are classified, al initial recognition, as financial liabilitics at fair value ihrough
profit or loss, borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Conipany’s financial
liabilities include trade and other payables, borrowings and derivative financial instruments.
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Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2022
{(AH ainowant are in Rupees fakifis, ualess otherwise stiied)
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Subsequent measuremtent
The measurement of financial Habilitics depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Aler initfal measurement, such {inancial liabilities are subsequently measured al amortized cost using
the effeciive interest rate {CIR) method. Amortized cost is caleulated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR
amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss, This category generally applies to irade
payables and other contractual liabilitics.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or Joss

Financial liabilities at {ajr value through profif or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabililies are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near termi. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedpe relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109,
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for frading unless they are designated as
ceffective hedging instruments,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are rccognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated at the initial date of recognilion, and only if the criferia in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied. For
liabilifies designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are
recognized in OCI, These gains/loss are not subscquently transferred to P&L. However, the Company
may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in (air value of such liability
are recognized e Siatemens of Profil and Loss. The Company has poi desigoaied any Hinancial
lahility as at fafr value theough peofit and loss,

Borrowinpgs

After iniiial recognition, borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well
as through the EIR amortization process. Amorlized cost is caleulated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acguisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EiR. The EIR
amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profii and f.oss.

Derecogniiion

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the Hability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different lerms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Derivative financial instronments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as cross currency swaps io hedge its foreign
currchicy risks and inierest raie risks of foreign currency loans. Such derivative financial instruments
are initlally recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabilitics when the fair value is negative, Any gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of derivatlives are faken to Statement of Profil and Loss.
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vi.

vii.

e

Invengories {valued at lower of cost and net realisable valwe)

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes cost ol purchase. cost of
conversion and olther costs incurred in bringing the inventories o their present location and condition,
Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realizable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The basis for determination of cost of various categorics
ol inventorics is as follows:

A. Fuel for thermal power plants:
Value/cost of fuel for thermal power plants is computed on first in first out basis (FIFO).

B. Sfores and spare paris:

Value/cost of stores and spare parls is computed on moving weighted average methiod.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and fixed deposits with banks wiih
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Revenue vecognition

Revenue is recognised on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised
goods or services 1o the custemers at an amount which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange
for promised goods or services excluding amount collected on behalf of third parties (for example some
taxes). Mhscounts given to customers are deducted from the amount of revenue.

The Company did not have any contract where the payment terms agreed by the partics had any
explicit or implicit financing component.
Revenite in exeess of invaicing are clagsified ag conpract agset while invoicing in excesy of vavemies are

classified as contract liabilities,
The Company’s revenue arises from the following;

A, Power operations:
Revenue from sale of thermal power is recognised based on tariffs as per the terms of the Power
Purchase Agreements, petition filed with regulatory authorities for tariff and arrangements entered
inta by the Company with respective customers.

B. Sale of coal:

Revenue from sale of coal is recognized when the customer obtains the conirol and the Company
expects the amount to be enittled on transfer of goods. The amount of revenue is exclusive of duly
and taxes and net of returns.

. (Fiher income:

Interest income is recognized, when no signiticant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability
cxists, on a time proportion basis taking inte account the amount outstanding and the applicable
intercst rate, using the effective interest rate method (EIR). For debt instrumenis measured either at
amottized cosl, inierest income is recorded using the EIR. EIR is the rate that exacily discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the EIR, the Company estimates the
expected cash flows by considering all the coniractual terms of the financial instrument (for
example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses, Interest income is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




TRN Energy Private Limited
Naotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Afl ameonnt are in Rupees luklis, unless otherwise stated)

Lale payment surcharge is charged from the customer as per the relevant contracls on the
outstanding balance. Revenue in respect of late payment surcharge recoverable under the lermys of
the relevant contracts is recognised on actual realisation or on acerued basis on an assessmer of
ceriainty of realisation supporled by ecither an acknowledgement from customers ot on receipt of
favourable order from repulator / authoritics.

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitled/expected o be admilted and (o
the extenl thai the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable w0 expeet

ultimate collection.

Revenue from rentals and operating leases is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the
substance of the relevant agreement.

Scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

viil. Expenditure:

Expenses are accounted on accrual basis.

Employee benefits

All employee benefils payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc., are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the peried in which the employee renders the refated service.

Defined contribution plans:

A defined contribution plan i.¢. provident fund is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity
pays fixed confributions into a separaie entity and will have no legal and constructive obligation io pay
further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an
cmployee benetli expense in e Statcment of Profit and Loss when they are duc, Prepaid conivibuiions
are recogised 45 an assel o the exient thal 4 cash refund or 8 vediceiion in Falure paymienis s available,
Contributiens to a defined contribution plan that are due more than 12 months after ihe end of the
period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present value,

Defined benefit pluns:
A defined benefit plan i.c. gratuity, is a post-employment benefil plan,

The Hability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit grafuity plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of
plan assets. The defined benefit cbligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit
credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in rupees. is determined by
discounting the estimated fiture cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bends that have terms approximating to the terms of the refated obligation. The
benefits which are denominated in currency other than rupees, the cash flows are discounted using
market yields determined by reference to high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms approximating to the terms of the
refated obligation.

The net inlerest cost is caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan asseis. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuatial
assumptions are recognised in the peried in which they oceur, directly in other comprehensive income.
They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resuliing from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss as past service cost.
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Compensated absences:

Benelits under the Company™s compensaied absences schemie constitute other long-tetm emplovee
benefits. The labilily in respect of compensaled absences is provided on the basis of an actuarial
valuation done by an independent actuary at the year end, Actuarial gaing and losses are recognized
immedialely in the Statement of Profil and Loss.

% Convertible preference shares

Ind AS 32 “Financial Instruments™ defines an equity instrument as ‘any contract that evidences a
vesidual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities’. The accounting definition
of ‘Equily” is principle based as compared to the legal definition of “Equity” or “shares™, such that any
contract that evidences residual interest in an enlify’s netl assct is termed as “Equily” irrespective of
whether it is legally recognized as a “Share” or not.

Accordingly, all instruments (including convertible preference shares and convertible debentures) that
mcet the definition of *lZquity” as per Ind A$ 32 and when they do not have any component of liability,
are considered as having the nature of ‘Equity’ for the purpese of Ind AS Schedule III. Such
instruments are lermed as “Instruments entirely equity in nature’,

xi. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable 1o the acquisition, construction or development of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use, Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial period of time to gel
ready for their intended use or sale,

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When the Company borrows funds generally and uses them
for the purpose of obfaining a qualifying asset, ihe capitalization of the borrowing cests is computed
based on the weighted average cost of peneral borrowing that are outstanding during the period and
used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualilying asset.

Capilalization of barrowing casts coases when substantially all the activitios nccessary to picparce fhe
quahfymg assels for their intended uses arc compleie, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other
eosts that an entity inones in cannention with the horrowing of fimds. Tncome earned nn tempoeary
investiment of the borrowings peuding thelr expenditure on the qualifying asseis is deducied ivom the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings fo the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to intercst costs,

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the ycar in which they are incurred.
xii. Foreign cuyrency translation
Transactions and Balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
ransaction. Menetary assels and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional cuirency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date, Exchange diflerences arising on
setilement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the
extent of exchange differences which are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on foreign
currency borrowings that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
which are capitalized as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recorded
using the exchange rates af the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured.
The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line
with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item i.e., translation
differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or
Statement of Profit and Loss are also recognised in Other Comprehensive lacome o Statement of
Profii and Loss, respectively.
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xtil. Leases
Ay lessee

The Company evaluates each contracl or arrangement, whether it qualifies as lease as defined under Ing
A8 116, The Company as a lessee assesses, the contract is, or confains. a lease if the contract involves:

a) the use of an identified assel,
b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and
c) the right to direct the use of the identified assct.

fight of use assets (“ROU")

At the dale of commencement of lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, excepl for leases
with a term of twelve months or less {short torm leases) and leases of low value assets. For these
short term and leascs of low value assets, the Company recognises the lease payments as an
operating expense on a siraight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets (it includes prepayment for all the future rentals) are initially recognised at
cost, which compeises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any inifial direct costs less any lease
incentives. They are subsequently measured af cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Right-of-usc assets arc depreciated from the commencement daie on a straighi-line
basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset.

Right-of-usc assets are depreciated on a siraight-line basis over the lease lerm.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment in accordance with Ind AS 36 “Impairment
of asseis™,

xiv, Income Taxes

Incoms tax expense coniprises curent and deferred tax. 1 s recognised in Statement of Profit aud Loss
except 1o the extent that it relates to & business combination, or items recogaised directly in equily or in
OCL

& Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment 1o the lax payable or receivable in respact of previons years. The amount of
current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected {o be paid or
received after considering uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is measured using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current fax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the Hability on a net basis or
simultaneously.

® Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.
Deferred tax is not recognised for:

- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction
that is not a busincss combination and that effects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss at the time of the transaction;

- {emporary differcnces refafed to freehold land and investmenis in subsidiaries, io the extent
that the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable thai they will not reverse in ithe foreseeable fuiure; and

taxable temporary differences arising on the inifial recognition of goodwill,

r
Moy Dethi
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Xv.

xvi.

Deferred tax assets (DTA) include Minimum Aliernate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the @ax
faws in I, which is likely o pive iuture ceonamic benelits in the form of availabitity of sef ofT
against fulure income ax liability.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deduetible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which they can be used. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at cach reporting
date and recognised o the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be used. Deferred tax is mmcasured at the tax rates that are expectled
to apply 1o the period when the asset is realised or the Jiability is settled, based on the laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporiing dale. The measurement of deferred tax
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at
the reporting date, {0 recover or seftle the carrying amount of its assefs and liabilities.

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or
simultancously.

Earnings pey share

Basic earnings per equity share is caleulated by dividing the profit or loss atiributable to owners of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, adjusted for
bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares,

Diluied earnings per equily shaie adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per
share to take into account:
- the afler income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential
equity shaves, and
- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilulive potential cquity shares.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal ar constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable thai an outflow of economic benefits will be
required 1o settle the obligation. if the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-lax rale that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as a prevision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation.

When some ot all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if il is virtually certain that reimbursement
will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the
conirol of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required,
or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the
basis of judgment of the management/ independent experis. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate,
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xvii.

Xviki.

xix.

Impatrment of non-financial assets

The cartying amounts of the Company’s non-finaneial assets are revicwed ai cach reporting date 1o
determine whether there is any indication of Impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36
flmpairment of Asscts™. 1f any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated,

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its Tair
value less costs to sell, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash {fows are discounted to thcir
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the assel, For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be
tested individually are grouped fogether into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
from continuing use that are iargely independent of the cash inflows of other assels or groups of assels
(the “‘cash-generating unif™, or “CGU™).

An mpairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized
in respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recoguized in prior periods are assessed al each reporting date for any indications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
chastge in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only
to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does nol exceed the carrying amount that would have
been defermined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of Financials Statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumplions that effect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, Actval resulis may differ from these estimates,

Fstimades and indertying assnmptions are reviewed on an onpoing bagis, revisions te accounting
estimates are recognised in the peried in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected. in particular. mformation aboust sipnificant areas of estimation. uneeriainty and eritical
judgemenis in applylng accounting policies thal have the most significant effcdt on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Recognilion and estimates of tax expense including deferred tax — Note 2(b)}xiv) & 5

s [stimated impairment of financial asse(s and non-financial assets — Note 2(b)(iv) & (xvii)
Assessment of nsefl life of property, plant and equipment and infangible assel — Note 2(b)i) &
{iti}

s Pstimation of assets and obligations relating o employee benefits ~ Note 2(b)(ix) & 40

s  Valuation of inventoties - Note 2(b}(v) & 7

& Recognition and measurement of contingency: Key assumption about likelihood and magnitude of
an outflow of resources — Note 2(b}(xvi) & 28

@ Lease classification — Note 2(b)}xiii) & 46

Measurement of fair values

A number of accounting pelicies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both financial
and non-financial assets and liabilities,

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the
valuation techniques.

The different levels of fair value have been defined below:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes fipancial instruinents measured using quoted prices. This includes
listed equity instruments and traded bonds that have quoted price.
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Level 2: The fair value of [nancial instruments that are not traded in an active markel is determined
using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market dats and rely as litde as
possible on ondity specific estimates. 1 all significant inputs reguired to 1aie value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is inctuded in level 2.

Level 3: I¥ one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in level 3. The fair value of financial assets and liabilities included in Level 3 is determined
in accordance with generally acceepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using
prices from observable current market transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments. This level
includes derivative MTM assets/liabilities.

There have been no transfers in either direciion for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021,
Valuation technique used to defermine fair value
Specific valuation technique used to value {inancial instruments includes:

e the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.
the fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash
flows based on observable yicld curves.

e the fair value of principal swaps is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet
date.

¢ the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined vsing discounted cash flow
analysis,
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b Caplinbwork in progress

Ag al 31 March, 2022

Parttenlars

Balance as af
1 Aprit 2021

Additions

during the year

Capitalizations | €
Adjustment
during the year

m
31 March 2022

01 April 2020

during the year

Capital work m progress 23449 - 14277 9172

Total - 134.49 - 142,77 _am

As at 31 Mareh, 2021

Particwlars Batance as ag Additions Capitalization/ | Closing balance as

Adjustment
during the yeay

at
31 March 24021

Capiial work in progiess 157.36 155,82 78.09 234,49
Total 157.36 155.82 78.69 234,49
{a) Agcing of capital work-in-progress is as befow:
Asat 3 Mareh 2022
Amownt in CWE for a peried of
WP dor Total
Less than 1 year |1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than
3 years
Projects in progress - - - -
Frojects temporatily suspended - - 91.72 - 91.72
Total - - 91,72 - 9172
As at 31 Mareh 2021
Awmouni tn CWIP for a perviod of
cwiIr 'y Total
Less than 1 ycar | 1to2 years 2 o 3 years More than
3 years
Projects in progress 102.72 40.05 - 142,77
Projects femporarily suspended 91.72 - - 9172
Total ﬁ 0 IETEC N - 23849
{3 The expected complotion of the amsuaty Sying v Gagiind work Dn progeess whick wee delayod wiv a3 oo .-
Asat3iMarch202
""H}“J_L wm;}hm! in
CWIr Ao Total
Less than §year | 1to I veass 10 3 years : .Imc than
3 years
P'rojects in progress
Toial - - - - -
Projecis ¢ arily suspended
A Type Catters 91.72
Total 9.72
As at 3T March 2021
Tobe o deted in
CwWIP ‘Yotak
Less than 1 yvear | 110 2 years 2 to 3 years More than
3 vears
Projects in progress .
New Ash Dyke 119.04 - - - 119.04
Cithers 23.73 - - - 2373
Total 142,77 - 142,777
Projects emporarily suspenied
A Type Quarters 91,72
Total 234.49
Notes:
(i} For assets pledged as securify - refer note 14 & (7.
{ii} For capital commitment - refer note 28(ii).
(iii} * For Restated accumimiulated depreciation - refer note 40

(iv)

favour of the lessee} are ield in the name of the Company.

()

Tihere is no revaluation of property, plant and equipment duting the year.

(vi} There is no intangible assets under development as en 31 March 2022,

" VE)J{E'—’J
i-; Ny b;;l»\

Title deeds of ali the immovable properties (oiher ihan properties where Company is the lessee and the lease agreemewts are duly exceated in
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4, Chiber financial asseis (noa-cur eeni)
FHecnred o fored! good ey offerese stefed)

Fareign exchange torward conract reccivable

Securiiy deposity
Depaosits with banks maturing aller 12 monihs (refor nofe 9

5 Deferred tax assets (net)

(i) The balances comprises temporary differences atiributable to the following:

Deferred tax assets arising on account of
-Unabsorbed depreciation and Carry forward losses
-Provision for gratuity

-Provision for compensated absences

-Other items

Less: Dreferred tax liability arising on account of
-Property, plant and equipment
~Measurement of Ipan at amortised cost

Deferred iax asset {nef)

(i} Movement in deferred tax balances

A ni
3T MEaveh 2022

Asoal

.31 Maveh 202)

As i

. 47100 1.909.77
24.92 24.94 31.63
6142 . 1,002.91
86.34 49594 2,944.31
As at As ad A% at

31 DMarch 2022

31 March 2021

01 April 2020

31,402.42 77,938.40 71,627.60
- 61169

- - 21.93

- - 1,272,58
31,492.42 T.938.40 72,982.80
31.402.42 65,808 26 60,348.23
- - 504.43

3 A402.42 45,508.26 60,382.66
- 12,130.14 12,130.14

Particulars

Ratapce as ai
01 April 2021

Reecognised in
Statement of predit
and loss *

Recogaised in OCT

Balaice as af
31 March 2022

Droferred tax nsget

-Lrarry Torward bosses and unabsorbed depiceation T7 Y3840 (4 S35 98} - F1LAED AT
-Pravisions and others - - - -
77.938.40 (46.535.98) : 3140247 |
hetosret ias inbiics SR ' T AR
Properly, plant and eqguipment &5 RE.26 (34,405 84} - In4e2.42
<CHhers - - - .
63,808 26 (34,405 .84) - 31.402.42
Deferved tax assets {net) 12,130,144 (12,130.14) - -

Ralance as at

Recognised in

Recognised in OCK

Balance as at

Particulars 01 April 2020 ! Statement of predit 31 March 2011
and loss *

Deferred tax asset

-Carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation 71.627.60 6.310.80 - 77.938.40

-Provisions and others 1,355.20 (1,355.20) - -
72,982 30 495560 - 77.938.40

Defevred tax Rability

Properly, plant and equipment 6034823 5.460.03 - 65 808 26

-Others 504,43 (504.43) - -
60,852.66 4,955 60 - 45.508.26

Deferred tax assets (net) 12,130.4 - - 213014

Note:

=

Accumulated carry forward losses under income tax will expire after 8 ycars from the respective year and hence, in the year ended 31 March 2020, deferred 1ax asset (DTA)Y

on the same had been recognised only 10 the extent that it was probable that future taxable prefits would be available agamst which the carried forward losses conld be set
off. Therefore, based on projected future cash flows, DTA was recognised on catricd forward losses 1o the extent of of Rs. 10,000 lakhs only and was not recognised on
remaining carried forward losses of Rs. 26,071,97 takhs as on 31 March 2020, However, therafier, considering the losses in the year ended 31 March 2021 and adhering to
conservative principle of accounting, additional DTA en unsabsorbed depreciation, cavied forward losses and other fleims was recopnised during the year ended 31 March
2021 enly to the extent of additional deferred tax lability (DTL). Similarly, in the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company has centinued to adhers 1o the conservative
principle of accounting and accordingly D'T'A has been retained in the year ended 31 March 2022 only to the extent of DTL and excess DTA, if ainy, has been Tully reversed

during the year ended 31 March 2022

. ({ i %g:@ie 4% for prior period adjusiments,
oy =,
., !’?/ N,

l

Newlelhi




TRN Energs Private Limided
Mates oo the fnseial sfatements T the year ended 31 Mared 2022
(A apprents e g Rigprees Tl wnbess athorvise siused}

6. Ofbior nem-current assels As af Asal
Flccnred cesndored veoed nideas offcmn e sianefi 3 Alarch 2023 B Apil 2026
Aclvanee o stapplier frefer nale 321 Tl ST |3tv 43
Capital bvanees - creda impaired [RICCE] [RILE RERLNY
Fess Provagtan for dombiful advances 130H45 -

Prepard expenses - Jhai
363007 3,797.93 ST

T Inventories As at As at A al
[ ferkenr virfed smid verified By the mearapomeni} 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 Al 2028
Fuet fon thermal power plamt # 460,49 5.427 09 434593
Stave and spare parls 1.740.51 1,500 32 L510.21

2.201.00 900741 5,856,104

# Inchudes coal steck by with Mird pariies W 274 89 lakhs ( 31 March 2021 Rg, 2,431.61 lakhs, 21 March 2020 © Bs. 2,319 66 lakhs)

a. Trade receivalile {refer note 43 for ageing anniysis} As al Asat Asal
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021 0F Apail 2020

Fride receivables wnsecnred- convidered pood

Reuceivable from related parties {refer note 433 425 3536 1535
Others {refer notes 29 & 30) 41,823 .84 45,001 .93 5048170
Trede Receivabies anvecured- widcl lune sigiificant fncreave in credit rivk
Trade recervables 15555 - -
Less: Provision for expecled credit loss 155,35 -

41,8805 4512729 50,517.06

a. Cash and bank Dalaneces As at As at As at
30 March 2023 33 March 2621 91 Apedl 2020

Cagh ol cash equivatents
Eatance with bank

- Current aceaunts 11600 B4, 70 0% 05
Cash in hand 1.23 325 [}
DD in hand - - 03272

ar #1705 TS 73
LT

Dhcpiisiis wweith Faths loalarai, diilan 02 wontin E¥A 1,08 EEENE
Depesits with banks maturing aftes 12 months G142 " 00291
484 74 1.695.09 | .B55.50
Less: Amount disclosed mnder the head other nat-eirrent financil assets {(refer 6142 - 10029|
note £3
41332 1,69%.02 355,68
534.55 2,512 G50.91
= Breakup of Fixed deposits pledged
Held as marpin smeney for bank guaraniees 484,74 1,699 09 1 .85F 50
10, Other linancial asscts (Cerrent) Asal As nt As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 0 April 2620

Transimizsion charges & Energy duly recoverable 53.4% 474929 2811 62

insurance claim recoverable (refir note 35) 31031 - -
Contract assets frefer nole 10% B56.92 232,23 20,950.52

Deposit against BSRA (refer note 37) - 14,700.00 -
Foreign exchange furward contract receivable - 25407 T18 16

Interest aecrued but not due 36 - -
Olher receivables 390 451 5.63
1,727.78 2HIEID 29,888.93

11, Oiber enirent assets As at As ai As ax
31 March 2032 31 Mareh 2021 0F April 2020

Advance for supply of poods 237232 4051 &4 488119

Less Prowision for doubilul advances 240 66 - -
Mel sdvanccs 1,422.66 4.051.64 4,884 19
Advance to employees 0.78 0,72 0.66
Prepaid cxpenses 22500 298,02 30419

1,648,453 4,356,538 5,279,604
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Fanify slat e eapilad and losirimsents entively equity i natioe

Al Awtlinrised shave capial

=z

-

=

Lauiary shanes of Re. 10 caely
Freference shire capnal ol Ra. [0 each

Issuedd, subscrilied amd fally padd-ap share capital

Fquity shanes of Ry 160 each

001% Ron cumula e compulsonly converlible preltence share of

By 10 each

b statements S the yess owded 31 Yaoch 2022

Aval 31 Manch 2022

Asat

Mo ol sharos A Illilllfl_[_____w_

EV RV ERRVIF]
KAV ENEFEREEH

LAFREEERETH
2U0AMILLANY

100,000.00
a0 GRERA
1192 0 1% a0

Td560.81

Recanciliagion of the mnubes of shaves eutsiarding af fhe beginnlag and f fhe end of the yeur

Equity shages an e beginming of the sear
Lquiry shares ot {he end of the vear

Preference shaes i ihe beginning of the vear

Preference shaves a1 the end of U vear

Ferms and viglts attached o fully paid up sharcs;

The Company has only one cliss of equity slares, having 2 par value of Rs. 10 per share AR shargs tank pan passa with respect o dividend, volin

Asat 31 Mavch 2022

Mo al dliares

Aumienl

B GO0 Oy
O 000, Dy

EAERENNRV Y]
EERETEERb V]

01 AHE

R ——

Lo 2 R N T ARSREAL
140 K24 0000 1 9RZ.40
T4 56651

As at 31 March 2021

A A3 M

ey 2D

LR BNEHER] A
MIEEREETRVETS

B0 000 e
PR RV R

H25 84 104 G2 5H1d]
119 §24 00 11982 it
" 74,566.81

AS al 31 March 2020

Mo, of shares Amanl Mo of shares Amgunt No. of shires __Amount
[{eLX FRNTINY 62 584 41 G285, B4, - #2504 41 625 B4, 10k 62 55441
625,844,104 62.584.41 625,844,104 6258441 G544, 104 6258441
119,524,000 11,982 40 L10,£24 406 118824 11524 000 T1 982 ik
11,824,000 1198240 119,524,000 11,9540 12,824,000 11,952.40

righls wnd oiber terms. Each shareholder is eligible 4o

ot vole per [ully paid equiy share held The dividend proposed, it any. by the Board of Dhrectors is subiscl 1o approval of shareholders in the ensuing Anmuab General Meeling, evoepl m case of
Wlerinn dividend The repayment of equity share capital mthe even of liguidation and buy back of shares a1 possilde subject 1o prevalent regulations. In the event of liguidanivn. normally the equus
sharehodders are eligible o recene the semaining assets of e Company sfer disiibwian of 2l prefeential amomts, in proparfion 1o heir sharcholding,

(O1%% Non cunmilative compuisority comventible preference share of Rs, 10 gach have been issued i financish vear ended 31 March 2017 The sand shares are to be compulsorily aml aulomaticalls
converted mle 1 Nully paid up equity shares of B 14 each on 31 December 2022

Shawes held by hofding comy fulti

halding

Equiiy shares of Rs.10 cacly, fully paid up held by:
ACE (India) Power Limuted, 1he holding company

Gincluding 2 equity slires (previous vear 2 equily shares) held through

i ST PoRd i)

¥

As at 31 March 2022

As At 31 March 2021

As at 31 March 2020

MNa. of shawes W af sluaras belg

Na. of shares 445 of shares held

No. of shares o af shaves held

0.01% Non cumplative compulsovily convertible preference share af a0 each et by:
ACD (India} Power Linniled il Iolding company

463124637 EERIC
W66, Tt 1 00%

¥eraifs af share holders leldings move than 5% shares in the Coampany:.

Equity Shares of 8s, I0 each

ACT (India) Pawer Limited, the holding compain *

Al Securities {frivale Limited

Jausn Properics and Exports Frivate Limited

0.01% Non emnulztive compulsarily convertibie

prafevense shave of Rs. (9 each

ACE Ondia) Power Lunited, the bolding company

Tejswi lnpes Private Linvited

As i 31 Mavch 2022

d63.124,637 T AHEE

FE.069.760 ThO0%,

A at 51 Ravch M2

463 t24.637 Ta0%,

BE.O69 TO0 TAAM,

As i 3 March 2020

No. of shares Y5 of shares held

Mo. of shares o of shares held

o of shares % of shares beld

463,124,637 74045
73230016 11908,
53333470 & 52
8,669,760 74.00%
31,154.240 26.00%

*Includes 2 shares held by Nominee shareholders of ACB (India) Power Limited

463,124,637 T4 %
73,238,016 1170
53.333.571 £.52%
£H,669, 760 FAL00%
31,154,240 26.00%

463,124,637 T4.00%
73,238,016 11.70%
53.333.870 552%
88,665, 761 74.00%
30,154,246 26.00%
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ancinl sarerments foe T e eniled 31 Maoch 2022
CAM armusinds etve i Bigrecs febides, irrless offes wite sisoed)

b Dhernils o shares Teld By peroneters of the Compans -

Disclosure ol shereehal@ine of jorempoiers vy Mareh 30, 2022 s uy Toblws:

Fquity Shaves of Be L0 ench

1 Mavedy 2022

Shores beld as a0 31 Mareh 202

e b ot 8

ACE {ndia) Powen Limited 63 124 635 FER1EN A6 124635 RERLIS -

Al Secuomes Frivate Limiled TA2iEa 6 1T, Ti2aalle 11 e,

l:n.su Properiics and Exparis P 4 62, P— .

Peivate Limited 53,331 A% EEREE b

Tegswr Impres Fuas ade Leentite] BRI LIXCTH 2350 14, 7 1, o) A5, -

Monika Tain 14 424077 2301% LLAZERTT TR

Sanjay Jain &4970613 | F2% GO0 | 124, .

Rudia Sen Sindlu ] 0.00%% I s -

¥ Sen Sindhu® I 0.00% " DLW -
425,844,104 100.00% 625,844,104 100,004, ’ - -

FMominee shargholders of ACE {ladia) Power Limiled

DO07% Nen cumulative compulsorily converdible

preference shave of Rs. 10 each

ACE {hidia) Power Limited B A6y Talk T %, Rl 6689, ek 400 -

Tepswi impex Private Laniled 31.154.240 2 0 31151240 26 g
115,524,000 100.08"%, 110824000 100004 - -

Disciosnrg of sharcholding of promolers as af Maych 31, 2021 is ag follows:

Shares leld a4t 31 Mavely 2021

Shiarey iredd a3 pt 30 Marveh 2020

Promater nipe Ma. of Shapes % of total chaves No. ol Shares Tz ol tofal
shares
Equily Shares of Bs. 10 cach
ACE fIndiad Fower Limiled A3, 12 635 T4 00, 463124635 T -
Alma Seourities Private Limited 73238016 11.70% TR2M0I6 1E 209
Jaisri Properines and Exparts
Private Limiled 53.333,471 5.52%, 53,333.47 E52% .
Tepswi lopex Private Linited 14, T 10 235% 14,734, 0000 2.35% -
hdomika Jain Lt asbaid 231 14454077 e
Sanjay Jmn GAPFEO03 (RPN 6,47 3 112 -
Rudra Sen Sindlw® b .00% 1 00% -
Vir Sen Sindlm* | 0L080%: L DA00%, -
615,844,104 100.00% 525,844,104 100,605, _

“Mominee sharcholders of AT tindia} Paver Luinded
D077 Manr kapive v undtarily camve il
pelergrtee share of By, B sa0h
AEE (ki) Prwer Lidacd A1 G Fonr Teb H¥Y, EER G EERILE -
Tegswr Tapres Frivile Lamiled _ AL 51249 T 0%, 3052 26000

19824000 10006% 1I3EZ4008  10000% :
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As ol
31 March 2022

her ity

Aol
31 March 202[

Anat

Fapnity compapent of cotsipunmed Bl nsicoments

Cpening balmises of 0 0P nens cumudntece redecimable prefirenee shaes 1ni127 (X

Addilion - .

{lisiug balionce 163827 1,633.17

Securities prentium

Opening falmee 1234 3234 37214
Additian - -

Clasing balance 32,34 Jika 32.34
Fhe Centrpianty hees sesedd Secwrities presinm aeoosm fo reoond e preaias o v

af shares.

Surplus in ihe Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening batanee (71,146,909} (47,600 87 {57 W00 7y
Add Mior penod adpistiments Crefer note 49) - - 10,353 10
Add : Tolal comyprehensive meomef{loss) for the year (146,497 62) {23,5317.12) -
Closing balance (21 7044.61) {71,146.9% (17.600.87)

(215,970.00) (69,481.38) {45,944.26)
Azl Asat Asai

Rovrowings (non -current)
31 Mauch 2022

31 March 202§

01 Apwil 2020

Secared tevm laans (refer notes 37)

- From banks/ financial institation @ 01381 797 Of% 96 ARG 647,90
Unsecured loan
Laallily comprinent of compoune Tiranciab instimmen
0.01% non lative red ble el & shares % 425087 4,274.43 3,004 70
Inter corporate deposits (refer note 33)
- From related panly (iefer note 420 1587303 3367303 -
- From gthers 216395 1,123.95 -
J3SZ10.00 334,360,237 292.642.09
Less: Current maluritics ameant and instalment duc bt noi paid ameun diselosed )
unden the head "Currest bonvwings” {refer note 173 13,005.63 2,646.58 t7.366 76
Less: Loan processme fees pending amonisation 1,010.6% 1,220 27 1,443 53
AL, 194.94 FIBADIEL 213 B340
EPRRLYCNS 33048352

Foolaates:
Matore of secuvity
# ¢y Secured term nans fram hanlss feancind hestitetion
0} Term loan amonmting fo Bs 113,870.29 lakhs (3¢ March 2021 Rs 114.041 72
laklus) from Power Finanee Coporation of India Limiled (PFCY 15 secured by
first pari passn charge by way of mongagelypothecation  of  all
mevablehimmavable properties and assets, alt baok debis commussian and ether

PYE Ry H

Terms of vepavment of preiicinad and inferest
Pest flesable siracwring, the Toan is epayable m 71 siructured quarterly
instalmemts starling, fiem January 2021 along with ikerest G 10.50% per
sman. However, in the event of default m payiment of interest and
principal gbligation, the lender can charge additional interest and also levy

revenues, nlangible assets, cash flows (present and futuse), €t an
project documents of the Company. Further, along with other term lenders,
pledge of 106% shareholding of the Company held by sponsorsisharehalders to
the project Ul curreney of faciliy. Furtheimore, it 15 seoured by corporate
guaraniee of ACE (India) Limited as micrm security Gl two external credin
ratmgs are obtained with minimum credit caing of BEB+ on the facility
Additionally, the facility was secured by personat guarantee of Mi, Sangay Tain
1) the creation of TSR A which was created on 31 03.2021. Funthermorz, ii is
alse seoured by Corporate Guaraniee of ACHE (India) Limited for infusion of
funds in liew of any shortfall i debt service obligations.

(i} Term foan amounting to Bs, 150,407 31 lakhs (31 March 2021 Rs. 150,829.53
lakhs} from REC Limited is secured by first pari passu charpe by way of
morigageliypothecation of all movablefimmovable propertics and assets, ali
beook debls commassion and other revenues, mbangible assets, cash flows
(present and future}, essignment on project docutnents of the Company. Further,
along with other term lenders, pledge of 100% shareholding of the Company
held by sponsorsishaveholders to the project il cumrency of facility.
Furthermore, it rs secured by corporate guarantes of ACE (India) Limited as
mterim security Ll wo external credit ratings are obtained with minimum credit
ealing of BBB+ on the facility, Additionally, the term Joan was sccured by
personal gearaniee of Mr. Sanjay Jain 61l the ¢reation of DSRA which was
erealed on 31.02.2021. Also, it is alse secured by Corporate Guarantee of ACE
(India) Limited for nfusion of funds in liew of any shortfall in debi service
obtiganons.

Hodated d in aceordance wath facility agreement.

Post flexible shucturmg, the loan is repayable in Y1 siructured quarterdy
instalments starting from December 2020 alony with interest (@ 10.50%
per annuin, However, in the event of default in payment of interest and
principal obligation, ihe lender can sharge additional interest and also fevy
liquidated damages m accordance with facility agreement.
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vAfe
Fab sy Juown HFC 4120 b AN
b oy of nioriguge by pothecanos ol

{31 Aaneh 207 Ry 2RI
g seveead by darst pan passe charge
all mwvablemamovable progerties wd

assels, all bewk debis comprission and other revennes, mlangibie pssers cpd
Mives Epresent snel Futme), asspnment an preject documents ol the Conpaee
Tarther, alane with wiher tenm borubers, pledge of 1005 shacholding of the
Cempany held by sponsmstshaeholders o the project Gl currency of Tacilily
Fusthermese, iU 15 socused by corporate goerantes of ACTE {haba) Lomiled as
insderin security L two extennal credit mtings ave abiained with minimnm creds
vating of BBB+ on dhe fa ¢, Adliomally, the term loan was secured by
personal guacatee of Mro Sangay Jain Ll the creabion of DERA which was
created on 31.03.2021. Also, it 15 also secured by Corporate Guaraniee of ACTH
{Incha} Limmed for infusion of funds in e of any shonfall w debd sorvice
obhgalions.

(b 0.01% Non Cwmulative Redeerable Preference Shures {RF5)

ECE losn s repasabile 32 stoucamsd ouesierts nsial et nims from
Juane 2007 aberag wende the ueerest rabe of & manlhs LLIBCHD 1kus 3 whick

14 o fe WA v TS e anum Faveever. e e o ont ul

defalt in payment of mterest e peineipa! oblesalon. e loider can
charge uddinomal mterest and alse ey lapdadud e g cordimee

wilh facilsy aurecment

0.01% non cvmulative preference shares were redeemabile ot par at Rs 10 each in five cipual instalments beginning figm the end of Aih year {i ¢, December
202100l the end of #th year (e, December 2025}, The teras of iepayment of ihe said RTS have heen subsequenly revised and now are redecmable al par a1
Rs 10 cach in three equal instalments begining from he end of &th year (i e, December 20233 11l the end of Sih yeur {i ¢, December 2025).

Additional diselosure as per Schedule 1L of The Companies Act, 213
O} The Company has not been declared as walful defadter by bank or fi

(ii} The pany has defanlted in the |

{ of certain borrowings and interest Refer nole 37

tini} The Company has not burrewed any amouni from banks and fmaneial instiunons during the eurrent year

Crier Fananacial labilitdes {non-cureeni)

Retention maney (refer note 28¢34))

Recovery on accovnt of encashment of contract bank guerantees fpendmg
selilement of claims (refer pote FBOH

Inlerest accrued but not due on borrowings {refer note 33}

Provisions (non-current)

Hrowsion far cowbonson bepefite frefee voc A
- Pravision for pratuity
- Provision for compensaled absences

Borrowiigs (current)

Sevured oans from banks* {refer notes 373
Term loan - WCDL

Cash credns from banlss (repayable an demand)
Funded intercst term foan

instalments due of long term borsowings {refor note 14 & 37)
Current mattdies of Tong term borrewnys (refer note 14}

Unsecured loans §vom others

Inler conporate deposils {refer note 33)
- From related panhes
- From others

As at
31 March 2822

or any ulher lender.

Asal
31 March 2021

A ar
03 Ayl 2020

2,347 97 19,364 84 20,26% 72
§,608.37 269837 B,698.37
8792133 8600 93 -

JLE8.67 JR173.14 18.908.0%

Asar As al

31 Muavch 2021

Gt \ pil 20248

0 (s 17066
54.84 5302
11403 I
Asat A at Az m

31 Mareh 2022

31 March 2021

01 April 2020

" 809972 9,300.00

12,447 47 13,757.60 11.585.41
- 192 84 "

1,798.61 24517 5.888.55

P1,207.05 240141 11,478.21

- 35,708.04

- 1,040,060 2,163.95

2545311 2573704 6,024,146
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2L

{mrinaves:
Naure of secierify

Sveured losns from banks

Waorkmy vapdul demand Toans (WO wd cosh credit smmountine 10 8
1407 47 hakhs (31 Mareh 2021 Rs 2183262 lakhs) 15 securod by fus pan
passu churige by way of mortgage’ hypothecation of abl movable/mmovable
anel assels, all book debis compission and ather revennes, miangble
sh Mowes (presemt and future), assignment on project documents of the
Company Further, the facilics were secured by the anarmidees of sponsors to
the Peggect. However, a few sharchalders have raised thee abjection ko the very
existence of then personalfcorporale puarantecs fur the borower and have
comveyed the same to lendess

Refer note 50 For disclosure of stock sialemenls

Trade and oiher payables® (refee sole 44 for ngeing analysis)

Outstanding dues of Migo snlerpnses and simall enterprises (cefer note 2800 h&0N
Outatanding dues of sreditors ather than Micrn enie pises and small enerprises

* Includes dues 1o related pavics (refer note 42)

Disclosure relating to Micra, smalt and medmm enterprises ;

Micro and small eserpwizes wider the Micro, Small and Mediom Enterprises
Development Act, 2008 have been determined baged o the infonmation available
wilh the Company in tespective years regarding the staus of registration of such
vendors under the st Act. In certain cases, some vendors had not submiled
mformation w.rt their MSME regestration in a previous year and have submitted
the same 10 the current years. Therefme, the current year dues have besn prasented
accordmdy. The required disclosures ave given below

() The amauet rernamang, unpaid 10 any supplier st the end of the vear
- Prmeapal amount
- Interest thevean

b} The amounl of mieresi paid under the Micro, Smafl and Medium Enterprises
Pevelopremt Act, 2006 {"MSMED Act"), alony wirh the amounis of fhe
ey niade bevond the appoinied day dinine the vear

The amount of inerest duc and payable fur ihe peiod of defay in making
rayment {which have been paid bui beyond fhe appointed day during ile vem
but without addime. the mierest specitied undes the MSMIED Act

[

-

[} The ameunt of mieresi accrved and ronaining wapanl a8 the end of the year

1l

(&) The amount of funber wmicrest ining due and 7 even i the
suceeeding years, uniil such date when the imierost dues as above are aclually
panl to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disall ¢ a5 a deduchbl
expendilure under the MSMED Ag

Other linanciz tabilities (cureent)

Inteiest accrued and due on borrowings (refer nate 17)
Interest acerved bul not due on borrowings (refer note 233
Relention money/zecurily deposits

Camtal creditors

Does 10 employees

Other cusreni ladslitios

Slaluloy dues payable (refer note 280001} & 37
Other current liabilies

Provisions {cnerent)

Provigron for employee benelits (refer note 40)
- Provision for gratuily
- Provision for compensated absences

Terms of vepayoenl a0 princigad aod injerest

seewreed Josns (eom banks

Bopayvalile oo dennid soil o monthly miepess @00 v i B S0, .,

17 50% s

As al
3L idarch 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Ay af
01 Apwil 2020

3,540.03 9716 -
2F 122 46 33,924.78 F5.2E4 0y
31,262,492 4,121 35,284.07
17.166.38 17,181.21 16,465 34

354000 197.16 -

Asal As a1 As At

31 Mareh 2022

31 March 2021

1 Apwil 2020

17,496 8] 68647 269031
528.85 T31.85 8,546 43
416,52 42378 42240

1,378.18 1,384,972 1,.336.46

157.51 138.60 5188

19,978.17 3,368,57 19,156.48
As at As al Asat

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Bt April 2020

6,146, 00 5,550.25 3,307.92
1.07 392 .23
65,1477 5,554,17 3,886,23

As al As ar As at

31 Mareh 2022

3 March 2021

01 April 2000

2384 .52 201
913 10.08 9.74
11.99 1360 1075
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TRN Encrgy Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements Tor ihe year ended 31 Marel 2022

{48 amonnrs ave in Repees Lkl wifesy otheridse stured)

22

23,

24,

25,

o,

i‘;) ;;
- ‘{

ievenae from operations

Sale of products
Sale of thermal power (refor noies 29 & 30)

Ofther iacome

Interest income on fnancial asseis measered at amorGsed cose-
Interest from bank
Interest from customer (refer note 30)

Interest from others

Other won operating income:-

Rent income

0.01% non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
Misceilaneous income

Employee benefits expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 40{a)}
Stafl welfare cxpenses

Finauce costs

Interest expenses from financial liabilisies measured 5t amortised cost
Interest on {erm loans (refer note 373

Interest on cash credits/ working capital (refer note 37)

Interest on inter corporate deposits (refer nole 33}

Unwinding of 0.01% non-cumulative redeemable preference shares

Other borrowing cost
Bank and other charges
Adnortisation of loan processing fees

For the year ended
‘H arch 2022

2263872

For the vear ended
31 '\ial L 20621

12,638.72

?3 741.50

For the year ended
31 Mavch 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

164.26 10848
2.497.05 139.2%
141.45 5906
2.82 400
3211 -
5.19 1836
3,122.88 329.19

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

1,220.8) 1,262.56
6d. 10 68.42
79.84 61.63

1.364.75 £102.41

Far the vear ended
3t Rdarch 2422

Lor ihe vear ended
3 Maveh 2001

313282 36,019.31
1,690.03 221918
- 3.863.56

297.56 21964
30596 362.96
24321 251.04
33,66%.58 42,995.69
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Noles to the financial statements for the year ended 33 March 2022

(AH amounts ave fu Rupeey fakhis, unlesy otherwise stifed}

20, Oviber expenses For tiee vens ended Far the year ended
31 Mareh 2021

Iepalr, runming and maintenince:

- Plant and machinery 1.549 96 [,586.36
- Building 118 18,03
- Oihers 14 88 63.56
Deductions on account of shoet supply of power (refer notes 28(i)e) and 29(b1) 7.200.38 3.006.34
Revenue lrom sale of power carlicr recognised now weiiten oif (reler note 30) 1,511.07 3.095.78

Provision for expected credit loss/doubtful advances 123562 -
Foretgn exchange loss (nef) 1,457 8% 281.92
Rates, taxes and {ees 48096 92083
Insurance 43417 459.81
Legal and professional fees * 48310 603 51
Transmission charges 1,.726.32 183.72
Ash disposal expenses 10§.52 96.73
Security expenses 7419 8325
Rent (refer note 46(7i1)) 6384 63.84
Travelling and conveyance 4585 T4.07
Communication expenses 4.11 1.79
Miscellaneous expenses 21098 173.03
16,703.08 10,802,77

* Ineludes statuiory auditor’s remuneration (cxcluding laxes) as under:;

Statutory audit fees 4 86 1.85
Tax audit fees 150 263
’ 8.36 6.28
27, Farnings/(loss) per eauiiy share For the venr anded Hap the vone onded
35 bearch 2022 31 Marck 2021
Profit/(Loss) altribulable to equity helders (146,500 85) (23,664.94)
Total comgreiiensive imcomed{ioss ) atinbuiable o equity share bolders (140,497 .02y (2353702
Number of equity shares of Rs. 10 cach at the beginning of the year 625,844,104 625,244,104
Number of equity shares of Rs. 10 each at the end of the year 525,844,104 625,844 104
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 10 each at ihe end of the year for
calculation of basic earnings per share 625,844,104 625,844,104
Weighled average number of equity shares of Rs. 10 each at the end of the year for
caleutation of diluled camings per share 625,844,104 625,844,104
Basic carnings per share {in £s.) - on foss {23.41) (3.7%)
Diluted earnings per share {in Rs.) - on loss (2341 (3.78)
Basic earnings per share {in Rs.} - on Total comprehensive income/loss) (23413 (3.70)
Diluied earnings per share (in Rs.} - on Total comprehensive income/(loss) (2341 (3.76)
Nominal value per share (Rs.} 10.00 10.00
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TRN Energy Private Limited
Notes 1o the financial siatements for fhe year ended 31 March 2022
(Al armrowend qare in Rupees takhs, naless otherwise siaied)

28.  Contingent liabilities, cJaims against the Company not acknowltedged as debts, capital commitments
eter-

(i) Contingent liabilities, claims against the Company nat acknowledged as debts:

a. 1. For the Assessment year 20312-13, the Assistant Commissioner of Income Tax (“ACIT™) had
filed an appeal before income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) against the order of
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals), whercin additions made by the ACIT amounting to Rs.
1,063.50 {akhs (resulting demand of Rs. 431.84 lakhs) was disallowed. The ACIT appeal was
dismissed by ITAT in favour of the Company vide order dated 01 January 2018. Against the
ovder of ITAT, the Income Tax Department has filed an appeal before the Delhi High Court and
the captioned matter before the Delhi High Courl stands adjourned (o 15 December 2022,

ii. The Assistant Commissioner of Income Tax {“ACIT™) has disallowed Rs. 20.16 lakhs
pursuant 1o the assessment order dated 30 Novernber 2019 uw/s 143{3) of Income Tax Act, 1961
for the AY 2017-18. An appeal has been filed against the same before Commissioner of Income
Tax {Appeals) which has been heard by order dated 31 August 2020 and the appeal has been
allowed.

tii. The Assistamt Commissioner of Income Tax (“ACIT™) has disallowed Rs. 1.24 lakhs
pursuant to the assessment order dated 20 May 2021 w/s 143(3) of Income Tax Act, 1961 for the
AY 2018-19. An appeal has been filed apainst the same before Commissioner of Income Tax
{Appealsy which is yet to be heard.

b.  Proceedings under section 276 3 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 have been initiated by Income
Tax Department during assessment of tax deductied al source (TDS) for the financial year 2018~
19 on account of delay in deposition of TDS during the said period. The department has raised
show cause notice dated 18 April 2022 to various concerned persons as lo why prosecutions u/s
276 of the Act should not be initiated againsi such persons. After submission of replies by the
comprany and concerned persons, one of ihe divectors has been confirmed as responsible person
under the Act for such proceedings by the department vide e order dated 12 July 20273, The

proceedings in respect of the said matter are currently in progress,

¢ 1. The Company has reecived show cause notice (SCNY dated 20 April 2020 from Direclorale
General of Goeds and Services Tax Intelligence stating that why a demand of Rs. 112.60 lakhs
towards service tax along with penalty and interest for the period 2015-16 10 2017-18 (upto June
2017} should not be raised with respect to the service tax under reverse charge mechanism on
certain services received by the Company from outside India. The Company is contesting this
based on the facts and relevant provisions of law and has accordingly not made any provision
towards this amount.

fi. TRN has filed civil wril petition under articles 226/227 of Constitution of India lor issuance
of a writ, order or dircclion, thereby quashing the impugned order dated 28 June 2022 passed by
Appeliate Autherity, Faridabad under section 107 of the Haryana Goods & Services Tax Act,
2017 and order daied 03 January 2022 passed by Excise & Taxation Officer-cum-Proper Officer,
Sales Tax, Gurugram cancelling the GST registration held by TRN, which Is tofally against the
provision of the Haryana Goods & Services Tax Act, 2017 and further for issuance of an interim
direction directing the GST authority to keep open the GST site so as {o enable the Company to
coniinue its activities by filing the GST returns. The writ petition is listed on 20 Seplember 2022
for admission.

d. The Company has received an order dated 07 July 2020 firom Employees' State Insurance
Corporation (ESIC), Raipur raising a demand of Rs, 14,243.57 lakhs fowards 138} confribution
for the period O June 2016 to 31 March 2017. The Company has filed Writ Petition {Labour)
before Chhatlisgarh High Court for quashing the demand raised, as the Company firmly believes
that the said demand {5 unienable in nature and not based on the facts of the case. Further,
Chhattisgarh High Court has granted a slay on this demand. Accordingly, the Company has not
recognised any provision against such demand.




TRN Energy Private Limited
Nofes to the financial statements for the year eaded 31 March 2022
(Al amount are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise siated)

1381C has also {iled complaint againgt the Company and jts Managing Dircetor under seetion
a3(e) ol'the Hmployee State Insurance Act, 1948 for non-compliance with the various provisions
of the EST Act and Regulations wade there under, Labour court has issucd summons dated
16 Febvuary 2021 to the Company. The matier is currently pending.

€. {i} The Company has entered inlo a PPA dated 26 May 2015 with Chattisgarh Stale Power
Trading Company Limited (CSPTrdCo.) for supply of 3% of net injection 10 CSPTrdCo
w.e.f. 01 Janvary 2016 i.e original scheduled COD of 19 Unit. However, commissioning of
the 1¥ Unit of the plant was achieved on 01 May 2017 due to the delays which were
beyond the control of the Company. As per the provisions of the said PPA, the Company
had offered to supply the power from alternate source but the CSPTrsdCo. did nof take the
power as offered by the Company. Despite the above. CSPTrdCo has demanded
Liquidated Damages of Rs. 475.00 lakhs. The Company is conlesting this demand based
on the facts and relevant provisions of the PPA and has accordingly nol made any
provisions towards this amount.

(il) During the current year and in the past also, the Company was not able to deliver the 5% of
nef injection to CSPTrdCo as both the Unils were not operational, Therefore, the Company
had requested the CSPTrdCo to allow the Company to compensate the shortfall in the
future periods. However, CSPTIdCo has levied penalties of Rs. 1,550.02 lakhs for the
petiod May 2017 to October 2017, Rs. 267.62 lakhs for the year 2018-19, Rs. 1,296.68
lakbs for the year 2019-20 and Rs. 314.03 lakbs for the year 2020-21 (upio June 2020) on
account of short supply. The Company has challenged the demand and againsi the above
stated demand for penalty fowards short supply of power raised by CSPTrdCo foi the
period upto March 2020, the Company had made a provision of Rs. 1,371.00 lakhs during
the year ended 31 March 2020 and no additional provision has been made thereafier.
CSPTrdCo has already deducted an amount of Rs. 315.00 lakhs from the payments made
in the year 2020-21 and the Company has adjusted the same against the above stated
provision for penalty. The Company will continue to explore the option of compensating,
this shortfail Dy supplying exira power in (uiove. The Anal ovicome of ihe above demand
will he known only unon the setilement of the some with CSPUrdCe,

f. The Company hag ia denosil eleciricity dofy om sindliary consumption with the State of
Chiaiiisgarh on monthly basis, The Company has not been able w0 deposit the same due w
financial constraints and fack of sufficient working capital in the Company. The Company has
charged the electricity duty to the Statement of Profif and Loss and has outstanding liability of
Rs. 4,811.79 Jakhs fowards the same as at 31 March 2022 (Rs. 4,372.82 lakhs as at 31 Maich
2021). However, the Company has nol made any provision for the inferest amounling to Rs,
2,169.33 lakhs as per notice dated 23 June 2021 (for the period from August 2016 to March
2021} received from the office of Chiel Electrical Inspector and also not made any provision for
interest for FY 2021-22. The Company has applied to Govt. of Chhattisgarh in August 2021
sceking relief on the grounds thai the policy wr.t. elechricity duly requires payment of penal
interest uplo 24% which needs to be reviewed and waived off keeping in view the poor financiat
situation of the Company and financial gains accrued to the Chhattisgarh Govt. on accouni of
supply of 5% power at variabie cost for the life of the project. In view of the above application,
ihe Company is hopeful of geiting the waiver of the interest demanded and has nol made
provision for the same,

£ Anappeal has been {iled by Association of Power Producers before Supreme Court against final
judgment and order dated 12 February 2020 passed by the National Green Tribunal (NGT
Order). Pursuant to NGT Order, Ceniral Pellution Control Board (CPCB) vide iis letter dated
02 July 2020 has made demand of Rs. 148.80 lakhs by levying Environmental Compensation for
non-utifisation of 100% fly ash by the Company for the year 2018-19 and 2019-20,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amount are in Rupees lakls, uidess oflierwise stated)

The Company has liled impleadment application and also an application inter-alia sceking ox-
parte stay of the operation and implementadion of the NGT Order and stay of the above staied
demand notice in the Civil Appeal Diary No. 13336 of 2020 before Hon’ble Supreme Cowrtl, The
Hon'ble Supreme Cowrt vide ils order dated 08 Seplember 2020 held that there is a stay of
recovery in pursuance of the NGT Order,

The Honble Supreme Court vide its order dated 10 May 2022 had set aside the order dated
12 February 2020 of NGT in view of MOEF notification dated 31 December 2021, The MOEF
has vide notification dated 31 December 2021, formulaled paramelers [or ash ulilization from
coal or lignile thermal power planis. The Paragraph A{5) of the sald notification provides a
timeline for the utilization of ‘legacy ash’, ie, unutilized accumulaled ash which was stored
before the publication of the notification. In view of foregoing, the demands raised for period
prior to 31 December 2021 are likely (o be withdrawn.

Further, the NGT vide its order dated 15 February 2022 has directed the Company to deposit
compensation of Rs. 182,40 lakhs with State Pollution Conirol Board as a compensation for the
alleged violations/breaches of envirenmental conditions for disposal of fly ash by the Company.
The Company has filed civil appeal before Honble Supreme Cowrt against the NGT order daied
15 February 2022, As per the direclions of Hon’ble Supreme court, The Company has also filed
its objections to the committee report, The mailer is currently pending.

h. Two MSME cieditors of the Company have filed petition before National Company Law
Tribunal, New Delhi (NCLT) under section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankrupicy Code 2016 for
initiation of corporate insolvency resolution process against the Company due to non-payment of
its dues along with interest thereon. One of the case has been disimissed and withdrawn in
December 2021, however it is not yet updated on MCA website which is still showing the status
of the Company as “under corporate insolvency resolution process™ and in other case, the
Company has contested the same and has therefore not made any provision towards interest.

i.  The Company has received some notices from Micro and Small Enterprises Facilitation Council
wiitde thie applicaiion fled by ceriain Micio, Small and Medinn Baterprises regarding noni-
payment of their dues amoun(ing fo Rs, 495 80 lakhs along, with interest thercon amounting o
Rs. 266.61 lakhs. There are certaln MSMI parties where dues are outstanding for more than 45
days as al 31 March 2021 as well as 31 March 2022, However. due 1o immense financisl siress
in the Company and alse on account of pending reconciliations in respoct of outstanding dues of
cerfain MSME parties, the Company has not made any provision fowards inferest on MSME
dues (Refer note 44),

j. Thereis net credit balance of Rs. 20,347,97 lakhs as at 31 March 2022 (Rs. 19,864.84 lakhs as at
31 March 2021) of BGR Energy Systems Limited (BGR), the EPC Contraclor for the 2x300
MW TPP of the Company and China Western Power Corporation (CWPC), which primarily
includes retention amount refained from the billing as per the EPC Coniract {Contract entered
into between the Contpany and BGR) as reduced by ceriain debil balances towards the work
done by the Company on behalf of BGR and CWPC,

During the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company had invoked the Performance Bank
Guarantees of Rs. 8,698.37 lakhs and Advance Bank Guarantces of Rs. 2,055.11 lakhs submitted
by BGR, on account of non-fulfilment of performance obligations by BGR as per the terms of
the EPC Contract. Out of the above, the Company had encashed Performance Bank Guarantee
(PBG) of Rs. 8,698.37 lakhs during that year.

Subsequent to above stated encashment of PBG, BGR had filed a petition before Delhi High
Court inter alia praying for restraining the Company from encashing the other bank guarantees,
The Delhi High Court vide its order dated 02 July 2018 directed that the Company is restrained
from receiving any further amounts pursuant to the invocation of bank goarantees till the nexi
date of hearing, subject to the condition that BGR shall keep the un-encashed Bank Guarantees
alive.

Further, BGR has also invoked arbitvation as per the terms of EPC Conlract and as & resuli of
this, the Company and BGR have constituted an Arbitral Tribunal and BGR has withdrawn the
above stated Petition from Delhi High Court pertaining to BG encashment. BGR had filed its
claim of Rs. 56,398.00 lakhs before Arbitrator, The Company filed its reply to the said claim and
raised a counter claim of Rs. 280,905.00 lakhs plus USD 190.00 Jakhs on 05 December 2018,
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Further. the Arbitral Tribunal dirceted both the partics o appoint the experts and ile the Foint
Lxperi Report (JERY on the matier. R has been iaken on record by the Tribunal and cross
examination of expert witnesses of both the partics has been completed. The matler is pending
before the Arbitral Tribunal for final arguments of the claims/ counter claims made by BGR and
the Company. The Company will be able 1o evaluate all such payablefreceivables only when
dispute between Lhe parties is seitled by the Arbitrator.

Furthermore, during the year ended 31 March 2020, the Company had also invoked Performance
Bank Guarantees (PBGs) of CWPC of USD 186.10 lakhs through advising bank, i.e. Axis Bank,
due to delays in the commissioning of the project. CWPC had filed civil complaint before
ChengDu People’s Intermediate Cowrt, Sichuan Province for termination of payment of USD
186.10 {akhs. The ChengDu Court had suspended the payment of USD 186.10 Jakhs 1o be made
by Bank of China to the Company on account of invocation of bank guarantee. The Company
has reeeived summons on 27 May 2022 from ChengDu People’s Intermediate Court, Sichuan
Provinge {hrough Minisiry of Law and Justice, Department of Legal Affairs, Shastri Bhavan,
New Delhi w.r.t. above civil complaint {iled by CWPC. The Company is in the process of {iling
its reply to the civil complaint filed by CW2C,

Pending the final ouwicome of the arbitration proceedings, the Company has disclosed the
aforesaid net amount of Rs. 20,347.97 lakhs (Rs. 19,864.84 lakhs as at 31 March 2021) and
encashed amount of Rs. 8.698.37 lakhs under the head “Other non-current financial liabilities™
under note 15 in the finaicial statements.

k. The Water Resources Department {WRD), Government of Chhattisgarh has raised cerlain
dcmands towards water charges bills along with interest. The Company has not accounted lor
the interest ltability demanded by the WRD and is contesiing the said demands. Vor detailed note
please refer to note 32 in the financial statements,

I. The Company was unable to lift the minimum threshold quantity of coal as per {uel supply
agreement eittered nio with Sovih Fasicin CoalfTelds Timlled due io Covid =19 Pandeiic aid
alsa due o pancity of working capital from thoe 10 fime. Therefore, South Hactern Coalficlds
Limited may charge penalty for non-lifting/ short Hfiing of coal by the Company during the year
ended 31 March 2027

(if} Capital commitments:

The estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed on capital account {net of advance) is Rs.
122.09 lakhs as at 31 March 2022 (Rs. 1,043.18 lakhs as at 31 March 20213.

22. The Company has cntered into a Power Purchase Agreement dated 25 July 2013 (PTC-PPA) with PTC
India Limited (PTC) based on the back to back Power Purchase Agreement (Procurer PPA) executed by
PTC with Utlar Pradesh Discoms (UP Discoms) dated 25 July 2013. PTC PPA and Procurer PPA were
entered for the supply of Aggregated Contracted Capacity 390 MW for a period of twenty-five years from
the Scheduled Delivery Date of the project. The Company supplies power o PTC/ UP Discoms for which
invoices are raised on monihly basis. PTC/ UP Discoms deducls amounis on various accounis (like: tariff’
year differences, trading margin, rcbate, capacity charges, penalty ete) from the monthly / supplementary
invoices raised by the Company. The Company has filed petition before Hon’ble Central Electricity
Reguiatory Commission (CERC) in respect of above deductions. Further, the Company has also
challenged other matters such as defay in payments of monthly / supplementary bills, failure to establish
payment security mechanism, non- reimbursement of transmission charges, etc. and has also claimed Late
Payment Surcharge (LPS) on the same. The Company has also oblained a legal opinien in respect of the
abeve claims and has accounted for revenue based on favourable legal opinion on the said matters, Details
of the such matiers are given below:-
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a}  The Company supplicd 130 MW of power o UP Discoms {rom 02 December 2006 o 16 May
2007 as the long tenm open aceess (LTOAY from Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
(PGCIL}Y was available ondy for 150 MW, Further, the No Objection Certl TL'ilL (NOC)Y from UP
Discoms was available for 150 MW only. PGCIL operationalisced the L'TOA of balance 240 MW
w.e L 17 May 2017 and accordingly supply of 390 MW power, i.e. the Aggrepated Confracied
Capacity could commence only from 17 May 2017 atier the NOC for the balance capacity of 240
MW was available from UP Discoms. As the Company had starled supplying Aggregated
Conlracted Capacity of 390 MW to UP Discoms w.e.f 17 May 2017, the Delivery Dale has io be
reckoned from 17 May 2017 and thus the First Contract Year for the purpose of Procurer PPA
should have commenced from the date on which the Company starled supplying the A ggregated
Contracted Capacily of 390 MW i.e. wef. 17 May 2017, Consuquenl]v as per the provisions of
the PTC PPA and Procurer PPA, the Scheduled Delivery Date is to be cxtended as per Article
4.7.1 of the PTC PPA and Procurer PPA and the last contract year shall end on the 25th
anniversary of the Revised Scheduled Delivery Date. lence, the Company had considered tariff
applicable for first year for the supply of power to UP Discoms for the period 17 May 2017 1o 31
March 2018 and accordingly the tariff applicable tor the second year was considered for the year
O1 April 2018 {0 31 March 2019 and so on thereafter. lowever, PTC and UP Discoms have
disputed the Scheduled Delivery Date and have treated the Scheduled Delivery Date as 02
December 2016,

The Company being aggrieved by the stand taken by PTC and UP Discoms, had filed the Petition
in February 2019 before Hon’ble Central Eleciricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) seeking 17
May 2017 as the Scheduled Delivery Date. The petition is currently pending before Hon’ble
CERC.

The Conmpany has recognised total revenue of Rs. 4,488.74 lakhs over the period Gl 31 March
2022 (Rs, 4,210.72 lakhs aver the period iill 31 March 2021} on account of the difference in
tarilfs considered by the Company and tariff considered by PTC/ UP Discoms. The same has
been included uinder the head “trade receivables™ (refer note 8).

b} The Company has claimed Capacity Charges for the period January 2019 to March 2019 based on
the Declured Copacily informed by # o UP Discoms cons d(.rmp the fuct thot the plant of the
Company was available duning \he relevant peniod for the supply of power to U¥ Discoins though
the supplies were curiailed owing lo regulation of power invoked by PGCIL. However, PTC india
Limtied! UP Dlscoins huve not aveepied the sald Declared Cupuscity, The Company lus {foed
Petition with CERC w.r1 the claim on account of Capacity Charges due to the above mentioned
difference in Declared Capacity. During the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company had
recognised the revenue of Rs. 4,347.13 Jakhs on account of above mentioned difference in
Declared Capacity and accordingly the Company had not considered the penalty of Rs. 839.03
lakhs imposed by PTC/UP Discoms. The Pelltion is currently pending befere Hon’ble CERC.
The same has been included under the head “trade reccivables™ {refer note 8).

In the subsequent years also, the Company has recognised revenue based on the Declared
Capacity informed by it to UP Discoms as the supplies of the Company were curtailed owing to
regulation invoked by PGCIL. As a result of this, the Company has recognised revenue of Rs.
7,285.39 fakhs, Rs. 1,883.81 lakhs and Rs. Nil for the year ended 31 March 2020, 31 March 2021
and 31 March 2022 respectively which has not been accepied by PTC/ UP Discoms, Further, the
Company has not recognised penalty of Rs, 1,396.05 lakhs, Rs, 291.48 lakhs and Rs. Nil on
account of this short supply of power during the year ended 31 March 2020, 31 March 2021 and
31 March 2022 respectively. The same has been included under the head “trade receivables”
(refer note B).

¢) In the above stated petition, the Company has also contested the trading margin charged by PTC
despite non fulfilment of certain deliverables on the part of PTC as per the provisions of the PPA,
The amount of trading margin on account of the above was Rs. 5,084.62 lakhs upto the period
ended 31 March 2028, The Company had recorded trading margin of Rs. 5,084.62 lakhs upto the
period ended 31 March 2020 as expenses in the financial statements, However, pursuant to new
Trading License Regulations, 2020 issued by CERC on 2 January 2020 and considering the fact
that PTC had not created payment security mechanism as per the lerms of PPA before 31 Fanuary
2020, the Company has during the year ended 31 March 2021, raised debit nofe of Rs. 5,058.24
lakhs towards excess frading margin charged upto the peried ended 30 January 2020. The same
has been included under the head “trade receivables” {refer notc 8}.
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Further, under the new Trading License Regulations, 2020 issued by CERC on 2 January 2020
(notified on 30 January 2020). under Regulation (1)1, for transactions under back 10 hack
contracts, where the cscrow arrangement o irrevocable, waconditional and revolving LC as
specificd in Regulation 9(10) is not provided by the Trading License in favour of the Seller, {he
trading licensee shall not charge trading margin exceeding 2 paise/ kwh, PTC has not provided
the Tetter of credit in accordance with the terms of the above staled Regulations and therefore, the
Company has recorded the trading margin towards the supply of power to UP Discoms through
PTC at the vate of 2 paisa/ kwh w.e.f .31 January 2020, {lowever, despile the issvance of new
Trading License Regulations, 2620 on 2 January 2020, PTC has deducted trading margin at the
rate of 8 paisa/kwh during the period 31 JTanuary 2020 to 31 March 2022. As a resull of the same.
an amount ol Rs. 1,366.97 lakhs (Rs. 972,98 lakhs as af 31 March 2021) has been included under
the head “irade receivables” (refer note 8). The petition is currently pending before Hon’ble
CERC.

d} There have been delays in the payments made by PTC and also partial payments have been made
to the Company towards the power supplicd. Despite the delays in payments and partial
payments, PTC has deducted Rebate of Rs, 3,965.33 lakhs upio 31 March 2022 (Rs. 3,633.07
lakhs upto 31 March 2021} on the payments made by # to the Company. Since the Rebate
deducted by PTC is not as per the provisions of the PTC PPA, the Company has contested the
same in the above mentioned Petition and has not accounted for the same, Further, the Company
has also claimed LPS in the said Petition as per the terms of PPA due to delay in paymenis made
by PTC. The Petition is currently pending before Hon’ble CERC. The same has been included
under the head “trade receivables™ (refer note 8).

e} Apart from above, PTC has also wrongly deducled an amount of Rs. 992.55 lakhs from the
invoices raised during the year ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2019 on account of capacity
charges, penalty, differential encrgy charges clc. Furlther, an amount of Rs. 142.64 lakhs was also
wrongly deducted by PTC for the invoices raised for energy supply for the month of April 2021.
Such amount has been included under the head “trade receivables™ (refer note §). The Company
is contesting the same and, in its petition, before Hon'ble CERC has prayed that the said PPA
between the Company and P10 may he allowed to be cancelled due to noneperformancs by PTC

et g TITYA D e d bty Sl e e TR
A5 20T the PPA ‘_n&i_,iu.,d between ihe (,uujpuny and PTC.

Dineing the year onded 31 Mapeh 2021 the Company had rooognised rovenus on account of change In T
of Rs. 7,802,940 jakhs (inciuding Rs. 94.47 lakhs owards carrying costs in relaiion {o the said change in
law events). Such invoices have been approved by PTC for an amount of Rs. 5,372.93 lakhs. However, the
Company is expecling to get it approved for an amount of Rs. 6,330.06 lakhs and therefore has written off
an amount of Rs. 1,532,84 Jakh (difference of Rs. Rs. 7,862,90 Jakhs and Rs. 6,330.06 lakhs) during the
year ended 31 March 2022.

Further, during the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company has raised invoices towards revenue on
account of change in law of Rs. 2,144.34 lakhs towards carrying costs in relation to the said change in law
events for the period 81 April 2021 to 31 July 202E. Such invoices have been approved by PTC for an
amount of Rs. 1,011.90 lakhs. However, the Company is expecting to get it approved for an amount of Rs,
1,412.22 lakhs and therefore has reversed an amount of Rs. 732,12 lakh during the year ended 31 March
2022. The Coempany has also recognised revenue of Rs. 845.90 lakhs on account of change in law for the
period of 01 August 2021 to 31 March 2022 ang the same has been included under “Contract assets”
shown under the head “Other Current Financial Assets” {refer note 10) as on 31 March 2022, Invoices of
the same have been raised in April and May 2022, The said invoices have been approved by PTC for an
amount of Rs. 749,77 lakhs.

The summary of amounts to be recovered on account of change in law invoices Is as under:-
Rs. in lakhs

Particulars EY, 2020-21 Y. 2021-22 EY. 2023-22
(Apr 21-July 21) | (Aug 21-Mar 22)

CIL claim recognised 6,330.06 1,412.22 845.90
CIL claim approved 537293 1,011.90 749.77
CIL claim pending approval 957,13 400.32 96.13
Remarks CIL claims are pending approval on account of nen-

payment of electricily duty, lapse of linkage quantities

o from time to timeete. |
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During the curtent year, the Company has recognised late payment surcharge of Rs. 2.497.05 lakhs on
aceount ol defay in receipt of payment owards change i invoices for the period Necember 2006 o March
20019 and the same has been shown under the head “Other income™ (refer noic 23).

In terms of CERC order dated 12 lune 2019 in Petition No. FHE/MP/2018 for grant of compensation on
account of change in allocation of Mines {or supply of coal, the Company has {iled petition with CERC on
04 September 2021 against PTC and UP Discoms under Section 79 (13 (b) and (f) of the Electricity Act,
2003, The Company has prayed for recovery of additional transportation cost incurred and 1o be incurred
by the Company due to change in allocation of Mincs for supply of coal, by way of adjustment in {aviff.
An amount of Rs. 10.727.86 lakhs has been claimed as additional expenditure incurred on account of
Change of allocation of Mines for supply of coal for the peried December 2016 Lo March 2021, The
Company has not accounted [or the above claim in the financial staiements.

The Water Resource Department, Chhattisgarh (WRD} had allocated 19.00 MCM (Million Cu.M) p.a.
water to the Company from Kurket River. The Company had deposited an amouwnt of Rs. 3.463.35 lakhs as
an advance towards construction of anicuts and barrage and had alse deposited advance water cess of Rs,
166.72 lakhs (Water cess for 3 month allocated quantity @Rs. 3.51/- per Cu.M.). Permission was granted
to the Company {0 draw 19.00 MCM of water per annum from the natural flow of Kurket River (ill
completion or star{ of first storage of Anicuts / Baihamuda Barrage at a rate of Rs. 3.51 per Cu.M..

The Company has received the bills of waier charges on the basis of 90% of the 19.00 MCM p.a till 30
September 2019 and recorded the same accordingly. Thereafler, WRD has stopped the billing of water
charges. A notification was issued in the month of January 2020, as per which, the water cess rate from
natural flow has been revised from Rs, 3.51 per Cu.M. {0 Rs, 5 per Cu,M. The Company has made the
provision fowards wafer charges for the period October 2019 1o March 2022 on {he same principles, i.&. on
90% of the 19.00 MCM p.a af the applicable rate of Rs. 5 per Cu,M. based on the above said notification.
[However the Company has written several times fo WRD informing that the flow of water reduces
drastically from the month of November 1o February every vear in the river and accordingly the Company
has laken up the maiter with WRD for revising the invoices based on actual generation and normative
waler consumption i.e. 3 Cu.M. per Mwh as per the notms lzid out by Ministry of Environment, FForest and
Climate Change notification daied 07 Decomber 2013, A meeting was held with Chief Engincer (ZF),
WK whereln the issue was explained n detail and the Lomp’my was asked fo provide the details of water
charges based on power generafion and normative water consumption. The Company had given the
detailed caleulations o the office of CE WRE vide icilor duied 306 January 20240, The mutler s yol (o by

decided by WRD,

Also in Juby 2019, WRD informed that construction of permaneni walet structure is complete and asked

the Company to sign a new water agreement at the rate of Rs. 10.50/- per Cu.M., WRD alsc stated that in

the event of non-signing of agreement, it may levy water charges at 3 times of applicable rate (ic, 10.50 x
= 31.50/- per Cu.M.) including penalty.

The Company had pursued with WRD vide its letters dated 18 March 2020 & 01 June 2020 informing that
the Company is willing to sign new water agreement at the rate ot Rs. 10.50 per Cu. M. and also asked for
adjustment plan of the initial deposit lying with WRI» in the water cess bills. In response to the Company’s
letier dated 01 June 2020, Chief Engineer (CE), WRD wrote a letter dated 04 June 2020 to Electrical
Engineer {EE), WRD (with a copy to the Company) wherein CE stated that the details of payment of the
balance costs towards construction and submergence of anicuts/ barrage have not been mentioned by the
Company, The Company had received the demand of Rs. 1,103.07 lakhs towards the balance construction
and submergence cost of anicuts/ barrage, however, the Company has not deposited the same. CE, WRD
also instructed EE, WRD 1o take the necessary action to collect the balance construction and submergence
amount from the Company. He further instrucled EE, WRD that in case the Company fails to make
payment of Advance Water Cess (along with construction and submergence cost), the Company shall
present its case to Chhatiisgarh Government. No further correspondence has been received from EE/CE
{WRD).

It view of the above as the Company is contesting water bills based on 90% of allcited capacity and has a
deposit of Rs. 3,630.07 lakhs with WRD, the Company has not deposited the waler charges and has
therefore not recogniscd the interest, if any, thereon. Considering the above facts, the Company has shown
amount of Rs. 3,685.05 takhs outstanding as at 31 March 2022 (Rs. 2,830.03 lakhs as at 31 March 2021,
Rs. 1,975.05 lakhs as at 0F April 2020) towards the water charges under the head “Trade payables™ and
has separately shown the above mentioned advances of Rs. 3,630.07 lakhs as “Advance to suppliers”
under the head “Other non-current assets™ (refer note 6). Pending the settlement, the Company has not
adjusted this advance with the Lability.
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The Company has taken certain Inter Corporate Deposits (JCDY of Rs, 35,873.03 lakhs from relaled parties
and Ry, 112395 akhs from thivd parties which are repayable on demand al an interest rate of 10% and
another 1CD of Rs. 1.040,00 Jakhs from third party which is also repayable on demand at an interest rate of
16%. As parl of the conditions imposed under the lexible structuring scheme approved by term loan
lenders. any repayment of 1CDs shall be subordinate o the complete repayment of the lenders obligations,
Further, any paymeni ol interest on the above insirumcents shall also be subordinate to the lenders
abligations and shall be done only with prior approval of the lenders. In view of the said restrictions, the
ICDY's of Rs. 36,996,98 lakhs and inlerest acerued thercon of Rs. 8,609.93 lakhs was classified under Jong
term liabilities in the financial statements lor the year ended 31 March 2021 and remaining ICD of Rs,
1,040 lakhs and interest accrued thereon of Rs, 182,40 lakhs was classified under current liabilities, as
before.

Further, in December 2021, the Company was declared NPA by lenders as the Company was notl able to
service its financial obligations due to cash Aow constraints. Further, il date the Company has not been
able to service its obligations towards the lenders. In view of above it is highly unlikely that the Company
would be able to service the inferest obligation In near future with respect to 1CDs, as it being unsecured
and subordinate to the term and working capital lenders.

The ability of the Company to pay the interest is contingent upan the availability of free cash flows post
the servicing of complete ducs of term and working capital lenders, While the Company is making all
efforts and is in litigation with cerlain parlies {o realise certain disputed amounts, the timing and quantam
of the same is not known, therefore, the Company has decided 1o continue to measure the existing
principal and interest liability at its face value and has also decided (0 not 1o accrue any further interest
from the financial year ended 31 March 2022 although the Company is required Lo record provision for
interest on ICD as per accrual basis of accounting, Therefore, the entire ICD’s and interest acerued have
been shown as non-cwrent liability in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022,

The Company has also not been able ie deposit TDS since it is not being allowed by the lenders inspite of
several requests 1o the lenders (applicable on interest acerued on ICTY) ameunting to Rs. 579.76 lakhs for
the year 2019-20 and Rs. 289.77 lakhs for the year 2020-21 due to non-approval by the term lenders. The
Company has however made provision amounting to Rs. 113.05 lakhs and Rs. 160.86 lakh during the year
ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2022 respectively towards inforest on non-deposit of the said TDE,
thougi the same has also now yel been deposited.

Gilney fogal cases:

The Company is also involved in certain other lawsuits, claims and proceedings, either initiated by or
against the Company, whether asseried or not. However, based on facts currently available, the
management believes that these matters both individually and in aggregate will not have a material cffect
on {he financial statements of the Company.

During the year ended 31 March 2021, the Turbine Rotor of Unit-1I ol the Plant was damaged which lead
to shut down of Unit-11 w.e.f. 10 March 2021. The Company has awarded the coniract for repairing of the
same to GE Power India Limited. Such repairing work has been completed and plant has been
synchronised on 09 July 2022. However, both the units of plant have not been fully functional post the
synchronisation of Unit-I1 in July 2022. The Company has filed its claim with insurance company for
material damage as well as loss of profil. Such claim is under review with insurance company. The
expenses incurred on repairs of Unil~11 amounting to Rs. 810.31 lakhs till 31 March 2022 has been shown
as “Insurance claim recoverable™ under the head “Other current financial assets” (refer note 103,

The MoEF has vide its notification dated 31 March 2021 made cerfain amendments o Environment
(Protection) Act, 1986 in terms of which certain categories have been made on the basis of the location of
the plants to comply with the emission norms within specified timelines. The Unit-II of the plant has been
categorised as non-compliant with the prescribed emission norms and thus would require installation of
Flue Gas Desulphurization (FGD) within stipulated timelines ie., upte 31 December 2024, ‘The Company
has already represented to CPCB that the Unit-I of the plant is having same technology as Unit-F and the
only difference is on account of delay in commissioning of Unit-II by approximately 4 months which dees
not warrant installation of FGD systems,
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Borrowings (Term loans/ working capital Tacilities):-
Qutstanding facilities

The Company has availed a term loan facility from consorlium of lenders comprising of REC Limited
{REC), Power Finance Corporation (‘PRFC’} and India Infrastructure Finance Company {UK) Limited
(“HFCL™ or “LCB lender™) (together called as “Term Lenders™). The Company has also availed working
capital facilities of Rs. 43,000.00 lakhs (fund based and non-fund based) from consortium of lenders
comprising of Axis Bank Limited, HDFC Bank limited, Canara Bank and Induslnd Bank Limited
(logether called as “working capital lenders™). Following arc the cutlsianding amounts of facilities availed
by the Company:

Amount I Rs. Lakhs

As at As at
Particutars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Terin loans (refer note 143 292,913.81 293,088.96
Cash credits, Working capital demand loans and Funded interest T 12,447 .47 22,050.46
term loan (refer note 17)
~ Total 315,139.42 315,139.42

Flexible Structuring Scheme

During the {inancial year 2020-21, ithe Company approached its term lenders for implementation of
flexible struciuring scheme (5/25) to address liquidity issues for its 2x300 MW thermal power project in
accordance with RBI Guidelines contained in RBY Master directions for NBFCs - Master Direction — Non-
Banking Financial Company — Systemically Important Nen-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking
Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 dated 01 Scptember 2016 (Updated on 22 November 2019).
Accordingly, an Independent Evaluation Committec (\IEC’) was constituted to evaluale the flexible
structuring proposal. A Techno Economic Viability Study (*TEV Study™) report and Valuation Report of
2x300 MW thermal power project was submitted to lenders in accordance with prevailing guidelines. Both
TEV Sndy Report and Vatuation Report were approved by term lenders and 1150 members, The rupee
term lenders of the Campany appraved the flexible structuriag proposal and the cupec term loan has boen
structured in line wiih the flexible siructuring scheme (5/25) of RBI on 31 March 2021 with certain
additional sanction ferms which inchide settlament of contingent Habilities, if any, arising out of arbitration
proceedings between the Company and ity BPC coniractor. The main {eature oi flexible structuring
involves deferment of principal repayment of Rs. 24,224.00 lakhs (approx.) w.e.l. December 2020 Lo
March 2022 and extension of repayment tenor from April 2038 till June 2038,

Events post sanction of Flexible Structuring Scheme

Despite the above flexible struciuring, the Company continued 1o remain in siress till date due to
unexpected breakdown of Unit II of 300 MW in March 2021. The DSRA of Rs. 14,700.00 lakhs retained
by the lenders was not permitted o be ulilised for operations of the plant. Debit of additional /penal
interest by lenders, insufficient working capital, delay in receipts of payments against
supplementary invoices from PTC/UP Discoms and regulation of power imposed by PGCIL resulted
into non-operation of planis at its optimal capaciiy and hence resulting In fall in revenue from operations,

Consequentially, there were delays in repayment of principal and inferest to all the Term Lenders from
April 2021 to August 2021. The DSRA created and maintained with REC, was utilized by the lenders fo
adjust the financial obligations of ail the Term Lenders which had fallen due. The term lenders adjusted
the said DSRA amount to clear their dues upto August 2021, Further, due 1o contlinuous defauli in payment
of its financial obligations by TRENPL (o its lenders from September 2021 onwards, the account of the
Company has been classified as “NPA™ by its lenders.

The Drawing Power of the Company to utilize working capital limits reduced substantially against
sanctioned working capital limits of Rs. 20,500.00 lakhs resulting in overdrawal of cash credit limits {refer
note 50}
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In Seplember 20210 the currency swap seltlement contract o hedge foreign currcney loan of LIS 401 84
lakhs wits terminated by Axis bank on its own. Neither thus Axis Bank provides the working against the
conlract which was terminated by tham on their own inspite of several requests. Consequentially, the yisk
on account of foreign exchange fluctuations on repavment of principal and jnterest is on the Company
since there is no hedge on the foreign currency toan.

There have been delays/defaults in repayment of loan instalmends during the year, the details of which are
as under:-

Name of ferm Principal due . . Dela
lenders (Rs. inp lakhs) Due period Payment period 1., Daf/s)

REC 150.98 Sep-21 Not yet paid -
REC 150.98 Dec-21 Not yet paid -
REC 150.98 Mar-22 Nol yel paid -

| PEC . 57.14 Apr-21 19 May 2021 34
PrC 11429 July-21 12 Octlober 2021 89
PRC 114.29 Oct-21 Nol yet paid -
PFC 114.29 Jan-22 Not yet paid -
IIFCL{UK) 244,61 Mar-21 21 May 2021 51
HFCL{UK) 322.15 Jun-21 | 28 September 2021 90
NFCL{UX} 330.04 Sep-21 Not yet paid -
IIFCL(UK) 380,83 Dec21 Not yef paid -
HFCL{UK} 406.22 Mar-22 Not et paid -

There have also been delays/defaulis in payment of interesi during the year, the delails of which are as

under:- -

Mame of term Interest due . Dela
lenders (Rs. in lakis) Due period Payment date (in Dais)

REC 1,289.61 Apr-21 | 19 May 2021 19
REC i,341.30 Jui-21 ) 12 Oci 2021 73
REC 1,461.32 Aug-2l 12 Cer 2021 A2
REC | . 333331 Sep2l 12 Nov 2021 43
REC 002868 | Sept 01 Mor 22 Not yet paid -
PI°C S4BT _ Mar-2i 19 May 2021 63
PiC ' 531.06 |  Apr-21 19 May 2021 34
PEC 1,026.98 May-2] i9 May 2021 4
PrC 1,664,135 Jun-21 24 Jun 2021 9
PFC 1,026.47 Jul-21 12 Oct 2021 89
PFC 1,060.69 Aug-21 13 Get 2021 59
PEC 234.17 Sep-21 12 Oct 2021 7
PFC 701068 | Sept 21-Mar 22 Not yet paid -
HFCL (UK) 8227 Apr-21 21 May 2021 21
TIFCL (UK) 7497 May-21 30 Jun 2021 30
NFFCL (UK) 85.51 Jun-21 28 Sep 2021 90
IFCL {UK) 82.95 Jul-21 28 Oct 2021 39
1HECL (UK} 74.26 Aug-21 28 Oct1 2021 38
ITECL (UK} 557.44 | Sept 21-Mar 22 Not yet paid “

Charge of penal interest

During the preceding years as well as current year, the Company has defaulied/ delayed in the repayment
of term lenders’ dues. As a result of this, the lenders have levied additional interest/ penal interest. The
Company has charged the said additional interest/ penal interest to the Statement of Profit and loss during
the said periods. However, the Company has contesied the same with its lenders. The reversal of such
interest will be accounted for, once the same is approved by the lenders.
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Notice under section 13(2) of the Securitization and Recomsiruction of Financial Assets and
Enforcement of Sccurity Inferest Act, 2002 (SARIAKS] Act, 2002)

A notice dated 19 January 2022 has also been issued by Canara bank (being working capital lender) under
section 13(2) of the SARFAEST Act, 2002 to the Company and all the Guarantors to discharge jointly or
severally wolal outstanding of Rs, 4,338.32 lakhs as on 18 January 2022 along with the future interest from
01 January 2022 and incidental cxpenscs & cost thereon till the date of final payment, within 60 days from
the date of notice failing which {urther action shall be taken as per provision of section 13 of the said Act,
in respect of the secured assets,

Further, a notice dated 29 June 2022 has been issued by HDFC bank {being working capital lender} under
section 13(2) of the SARFAES] Act, 2002 to the Company and all the Guarantors to discharge jointly or
severally fotal outstanding of Rs. 5,538.99 lakhs as on 29 June 2022 along with the fulure interest and
incidental expenses & cost thereon il the date of final payment, within 60 days from the date of notice,
failing which further action shali be taken as per pravision of section 13 and 15 of the sald Aect, in respect
of the secured assets.

Further, TRNEPL and few noticees, through their letters submitted in the menth of September 2022, have
replied to HDFC Bank stating various reasons of financial siress in the Company and seeking support of
lenders to run the plant in continuous manner as a request Lo initiate the reselution plan is being pursued
with the lenders.

Some of the noticees have submitted their individual reply 1o the above said notices from Canara Bank and
HDFC Bank stating thal their personal/corporate guarantees were no longer valid and have given their
justification for the same,

Impact of COVID-19;

‘The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe and in India has contributed io a significant decline
and volatility i the global and Indian Grancial markels and siowdown in fhe ceonomic activiies, The
nnprecedented sHuation has severally impacied aperations of the Compary 0 BY. 2020-21 in terme of
slump in demand for power. The lower demand of power across the couniry led to decline in spot price of
nower sofd on exchange. which representis a certain portion of the power being sunnlied by the Company.

The operations of the Company were also impacted during the first half of the year 2021-22 due to
COVID-19 situation.

Going Concern

a}  During the financial year ended 31 March 2022 and cven during the peried subsequent (o the year
end, the Company continues o face financial constraints as explained in various notes to financial

statemnents:

Slno. | Note no. Particulars

1. Note no. 28(ix}e) Regarding demands raised against the Company for not

e supplying 5% power (o0 CSPTrdCo,
2. Note no 28(iX0). | Regarding default subsisiing in the Company in relation to
29{i)h), 28(i) & 32 payment of electricity duty, vendor payments and water

charges.

3. Note no. 29, 30 & 31 Regarding various disputes going on with PTC India for
recovery of various amounts.

4. Note Na. 33 Regarding non-payment of TDS liahility on interest on ICD by
the Company till date,

5. Note no- 35 Regarding shut down of unil-II due to machinery break down
for a long period and intermittent stoppage of one of the units
even after synchronisation of Unit-11 in July 2022,

0. Notc no. 37 Regarding borrowings,
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by Further, both the units of Company’s power plant have been opervating al lower Plant Load Factor
(PLEY resuliing in overall PLE of around 37% during the year 2019-20, 37% during the year 2020-21
and 13% during the year 202 1-22.

However, despite the above shortcomings, the Company is cxpecting revival by working aclively o
resolves/selile ils various issues with lenders {through a resolution plan), vendors and also arbitration
proceedings with its EPC coniraclor,

Considering the various measures being taken by the Company to settle pending issues including through
a resolutien plan for restructuring of its debt and other financial obligations, the management of the
Company is hopeful of a better financiat position and expects to penerate sufficient working capital (o run
its power plant at oplimum levels so as 1o mcel its obligation towards term lenders, working capital
lenders, vendors and statulory dues.

Accordingly, notwithstnding the aforesald uncertain events, the Company continues W prepare the
Standalone Financial Statement on @ going concern basis,

40. Employee Benefits
a) Defined contribution plan:
Amount of Rs. 64.10 lakhs (31 March 2021 Rs. 68.42 lakhs) perfaining to employers' contribution {o
provident fund, pension fund, employee state insurance and administration charges is recognized as an

expense and included in "Employee benefits expenses” in nofle 24.

I

Rt

Befined benefit plan:

Gratuity plan:

The Company operates a gratuity plan which provides lump sum benefits linked to the qualifying
sulary and comipleied yewrs of servive with ihe Compaoy al ibe tie of sepavaiion. Bvery empioyee
who has compleied 3 vears of continuous servies I entitled to reeejve prainity at the time of hig
retirement or separation from the organization whichever is earlier. However the condition of
ecompletion of § vears of serviee is not annlicalle where separation is on accommt of disshilitv or death
of an cmployee. The gratuily benefit thal is payable 1o sny crployee, is computed in accordance wiih
the pravisions of “The Payiment of Gratuily Act, 19727,

The Gratuity Fund
The following table sets forth the status of the Graiuity Plan of the Company and the amounts
recognised in the Balance Sheei and Statement of Profit and Loss.

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2023

Changes in_lhe present value of defined benefit

bligation
gl‘eseﬂl value as at the beginning of the year 93.61 173.67
Included in Statement of Profit and Loss

- Current service cost 17,72 39,81
- Intcrest cost 6.32 11.89

Included in other comprehensive income

-Change in financial assumptions {5.74) {(104.38)
~Change in demographic assumplions {0.06) 2.57
-Experiences variance 2.57 (260.01)

Past service cost . -

Benefits paid (18.05) (3.94)

Present value as at the end of the year 96.37 93.61
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Particulars As af As ol
T 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 202}

Present value of unfupded abligations o

Net liability 96,37 1 93,61
96.37 93,61

Amount in balance sheet

Liability 96.37 93.61

Net liability is bifurcaled as follows:

MNon-current liability (long term) 93.53 90.09

Cuwrrent liability (shorl term) 2.84 3.52

Net liability 96.37 93.61

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Financial assumptions:

The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary escalation rate. The discount rate is
generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds al the accounting date with a
ferm that matches that of the liabilities and the salary growth rate takes account of inflation, seniority,
promotion and other refevant {actors on long terin basis. The assumptions used are summarized in the
following table:

Assumptions as at
31 March 2021

Assumptions as at
31 Mareh 2022

Particulars

Discount rate {p.a) 7.25% 6.75 %
Salary escalation rate (p.a.) 1% for the first vear
5.00% and 5% thereafler

Demographic assumniions:
Particuiars

Assumptions as at

31 March 2021 _

60 - 70 years

TG of LALLM (201 2-14)

Upto 30 years- 5%

31 - 40 years- 3%

41 - 50 years- 2%

Above 30 years- 1%

Assumptions as at |
31 March 2022

60 - 70 y(,dls.

1009 ol LA LM (2012-14)

Upto 30 years- 5%

31 - 40 years- 3%

41 - 50 years- 2%

Above 50 ycars- 1%

‘Retirement age
Maortality table
Employee turnover

Sensitivity Analysis:

The key actuarial assumptions to which the benefit obligation results are particularly sensitive to the
discount rate and fulure salary cscalation rate. The following table summarizes the impact on the
reported defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporiing period arising on account of an increase
or decrease in the reporied assumption by 50 basis points.

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
| Decrease Increase | Decrease | Increase |
Discount rate {- / + 50 bps} 102,10 91.09 100,02 87.78
Salary growth rate (- / + 50 bps) 90.95 102.20 87.64 100,12
Adttrition rate (- / -+ 50%) 94.01 98.36 91.36 95.45
Mortality rate (- / + 10%) 90.28 96.44 93.54 | 93.68 |

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows cxpected under the
plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

These sensitivities have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit obligation in
isolation and assuming there are no other changes in market conditions at the reporting date.
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Expected matwrity analysis:
The expected maturity analysis of delined benelit obligation is as follows:

. Particulars As at 31 March 2022 [ As at 31 March 2021
Less than 1 ycar 2.584 3.52
1-2 ycars 393 3.02
2-5 years 17.03 13.61
More ilan 5 vears 24310 254,12
The weighted average duration 1o the payment of defined benefit obligation is 12 years (31 March 2021
1 years).
Risk Analysis:

The above defined benefit plan expose the Company the following risks:

i) Interest rate risk
The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds, If
bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend Lo increase.

ity  Salary inflation risk
Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

iii)  Demographie risk:
This is the risk of variability of resulls due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include
mortality, withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined
benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary increase,
discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate withdrawals because in the
financial analysis the retirement benefit of a short carcer employee typically costs less per vear
as compared to a long service employee.

oy Compenzated absonees:

The ahligatinn of comnensated shzence in resnect of the emnlovees of the Comnany warke ant 1o Re.

57.06 fakhs as ai 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021 1. 64.92 takhs).
41, Segment Reporting

In the opinicn of the management, there is only one reportable segment i.e. power operations, as envisaged
by the Ind AS 108 — Operating Segments. Accordingly, no disclosure for segment reporting has been made
in the financial statements.

The tolal of non-current assets other than financial instruments, defetred tax and post-employment benefit
assets, broken down by location of asscts, is shown belew:

Particulars As at T Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
kndia 252,589.48 349,745,04

The Company derives ifs 100% revenue from ithe customers locaied in India and constitute a single
reportable segment for the purpose of geographical segment reporting,

Information about major customers
Revenue from transactions with a single external customer amouniing o 10 per cent or more of the entity's
revenue is given as below:

Business segments For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Thermal power (Customer 1} 21,848.15 71,112.85

i

- oy
2 G2ME
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42, Related party disclosures
a} Name of related party and natore of related party relationships:
i) Related parties where control exists:

Uliimate holding company
ACB (India) Limited

Holding company
ACDB (India) Power Limited

if) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the yvear:

Enterprises under conuunon control of uliimate hiolding company
Aryan Clean Envirenment Technologies Private Limited
{Formerly known as Aryvan Clean Coal and Technologies Private Limited)

Associate of ultimate holding company
Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Private Limited
Marnti Clean Coal and Power Limifed

Key Mansgenient Persoune) (JKMP):

Proniila Bhardwaj. indepeindent Dhvecton (uplo 25 Noveinber 2047)

Charan Das Arha, Independent Director (upto 31 March 2021)

Ram Niwas Hooda, Independent Director (w.e.f. 27 September 2021}

Eti Vashist, Company Sceretary (upto 16 Fune 2020)

Bindu Pareek, Company Secretary (w.e.f. 01 December 2020 till 03 Septmber 2021)

Chandra Prakash Malik, (Director as on 31 March 2021 and Whole Time Director w.e.f. 01 April 2021)
Kamal Kant, Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer {w.e.f. 11 October 2021 till 31 July 2022)
Pranav Arora, Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 30 November 2021 ill 31 July 2022)

Enterprises where key management personnel or their relafives are interested (others)
Sainik Finance & Industries Limited

Sainik Mining And Allied Services Limited

Sindhu Trade Links Limited

V V Transport

MBS & Sons

Shyam Indus Power Solutions Private Limited

Hari Bhoomi Communications Private Limited
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b} Trausactions with relaced pariies:

A%
)

. . . Associate ol ,
Uitimate . Enterprise . Key
. . Hofding ultimate . -
Matnre of Traasactions holding . under connnon ) Management Others Grand Fotal
Company tiplding
company control Persons
. N . company i I B N
Inter L.;orporm.c Fl.cposn received (I();"i..OU) : : : : : (1(15_..00)
Purchase of property, plant and - - - - - - o
equipmeni and capitat worl in progress - - - - - (163.27) {16327}
Beneficati haree - b N I T N
enealion Sharges (©280) : : (11:40) - :
Comimercial Vehicle hire charpes : : : : : ) (?.95)
Director meefing fee ) B IS : n .
Director remuneration ) i ) i )
Interes e T L : . - S L
et expense emsss|  an) 3 : - @800 (5T
Purchase of snarcs = ~ 1363 " . z .. 1363
e : : (373) - - - 67
Repair & maintenance Plant and - - - - e
Machin_ew - - - - (38.49)
- - - - 19.57
Salar o
Sale of spares | _: : : | : { 3-_6 2)_
Transporiation and loading charges ST B ) 495
PO & CTare (4577 . . . (57.49)
Figures wr f § ave fine the year ended 31 AMoarck 2024
Ouatanding balanees of related partica:
Nature of Balanee ¥ Himate o Entepnrise As_ss‘u.ciatc.: of Kev
Loiding Hoihing under eomikioi “mm‘““ Managemeni Oihers Graind Total
company holding
company eanirgl Persons
company
ilors for cani : - - : < ) Liss0s, o 1,155.05
rediors for capf oot S : N : 1 issos) 1ss0s)
ntor comorate donosit tken | 229404 L nmas T : - Tessair | 35873.03
e coipore depast e Lersaon| gyl - L -l fess01n) GRRB 03
. 393.10 - - - 1,558.41 7,503.44
Int st ed hut id P - . LS - L
BRI BRI -5 I R ) - : S| asssan T gsiay
s . - - - - 22515 15
Retention forcaptlal goos __ : CENES
Sal il P I - - e ]
AR B - - g (©.15)
Irade payablo 9,961.48 7613 [ 2360 | 40590 | 1716638
A (9,985.29) (76,00} (13.90) (405.90) [ (17,181.21)
. - - - 4.25 - . 4.25
rade receivable N . - (4.25) - {31.11}) (35.36)
Figures in () ave as af 37 March 2021
Al
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i) Disclosure in respect of fransaction which are more than 1% of the total transactions:

Particulars <o the vear ended | For the year ended 31
31 Muarch 2022 Mareh 2021

Inter corporate deposit received
ACB (India) Limited ' - 165.00
Purchase of property, plant and equipiment and capital work
in progress

Sindhu Trade Links Limited . 10273

Shyam lndus Power Solutions PrwaicLilmted I | o 60521

ACB (India) Limited . oo 6280
Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Private Lir o 1180
- 74.60

Commercial Vebicle hire charges S | B
Sindhu Trade Links Limited o o 195
795

Director meeting fee _
T i e -
Promila Bhardwai ' el 165

Director remuneration
Chandra Prakash Malik
Ka_l_n_ai Kani

Interast expense

Sale of spares o
Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limited S | 3.60

Tra iis'}iéftat'iqn)_ andloadlng charges_ i
ACB (India} Limited
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I3 Ageing

- Quistanding for folowilke periods feean due daie of payiaent
Particnlaes Nt dwe Less thaa 6 | 6 months 1o More than Twtad
Tio 2years | 2o dyears
months I yoar Fyeats
Ii-:ﬁlisputed Trade receivables o
G Trade receivables - cansidered good 1877 a3 1459 sasi7e]  2dudlz - 1 9547
o Trade  Receivables  —  which  have - 4 - - - - -
significanl increase in credit visk o
(i) Trade Receivables — creddt impancd - - - - - - ]
Disputed Trade regeivables
{i}  Trade recenalles - considered good 43717 - 11309 18745402 373056 B,616 02 3225017
i) 'i_'l'-'lf!e Rm‘.civablr\:ls - _\\‘!Iid] hav - - - - 155 55 - 155.38
significant meraase i credil risk
{iil)  Trabe Receivables — credit impaired - - - - bt I - -
1,921.22 14.50 4,382,066 21,154.09 3,405,101 §,636.02 41,983.64
I.ess Provision for expected gredi] Tuss 155,55
41,828.00|
Trade recervalles - contract assels (refer nofe |0} BEG O
Total 42,685.01
Asg al 31 March 2021
i ) Outstanding for following perieds fkom due date of payment
Particulars Nolidue Eess than & | Gononths 10 Morc than Totai
oD 1 year Lto 2 yeavs | 2603 yeury 3 years
Ladispusted Trade receivalilies o
i ‘Trade receivables - considered good 3.B91.77 BE61. 16 316,32 - - Fi.11 ]S\G&E
G Tliﬂde l.leceivnblles - \\tlﬁch lrave - - - " - - -
o significant imcrease in ciedn risk
(i Trade Receivables — eredit impaired - - - - - -
Dizputed Trade receivables
G} Trade veceivables - considesgd prood 173 42 s66264] 10087 11 380511 572821 ratrdal 31 %9403
(i) ) Tl.ade I_leceiv:lhiles - wlhich have] - - - . - - -
seenificant increase in credi sk o
iy Trade Kecoivables - ciedit impaired - - ol - - - -
416719 17,523 80 F}0G3.43 349581 5,715,210 291255 45,127,29
[ cess Provieien for donbefl trade reccivabilen B
ie recervaliles - contract assels (refer note HO) e
. i —— v
A Agpeiug schedule of teade payables {iefer node 18}
As at 31 March 2022
Ouistanding for following periods vom due daie o
payment
Particniars Mot due Total
Less than ore than
Ta Ryears | 250 3 years .
1 year ; 3 years
Undisputed traie payables
{h  M3SME - 1.05%.36 217146 15282 15639 3,540.03
Gy Ohers - 3,442.89 1,964.40 900713 13, 278.07 2769309
Dispnied drade payables
(i} MSME - - - - - -
Giy  Others - - - M - -
- 450215 4,135.56 %, 6055 13,434.4% 30,233.12
Unbilled duss 2037
Tuotad 3, 262.9%
Ag at 31 March 2021
Outstanding for loliowing periods from due date of
paymeni
Particulars Mot due Less ihan Tee 2 years { 2103 vears | More than Totat
1 year 3 years
Undispated trade payables
{i} MSME - 7580 29.18 827 6382 197.16
() Olhers - L2500 258,71 t2,188.44 1,240.51 3290275
Dispetesd trade payables
0 MSME - . " - R _
iy Oubers » - - - - - -
o R 10200.08] 9287 1221678 130433 330909
Unbilied dues ' o 1.022.03
Todal M,1208.94
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43,

{1

(ii)

{#i)

A6,

4]

{ii)

(iiiy

Income tax expeasof{eredi)

Income @3 recogaized i peodif or liss

For the _.w-m' cneledl
31 March 2022

Paviicnbrs

12,030.14
£2,130.14

Deferred tax expense feredil)
Total income Fax expense

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Particwizrs For the year ended 31 March 2022 FFor the year ended 31 March 2021
Before tax Tax MNet of fax Before tax Tax cxpenses Net of tas
expense’ {benelit)
{bencdit)
MNel acluarial gainsiloss} on defined benefil plans 333 - 323 127.82 - 127.82
3.23 - 3.23 L2752 - 127.52

Reconciliation of fax expense mid the accounting profit mubtiplied by India's domestic tax rate :

Current year tax

Particalars For the year ended 31 March 2022 For the year ended 31 Mareh 2021
Tax Rate Amomnt Tax Rate Amount
Loss before tax (134 367.78) {23,664.83)
Tax at the Indian tax raie 34 944% (46,253.48) 34.944% (R,269.44)
Tax effect of:
Non.deductible expenses 3084007 1.064.67
Employee benefit {0.65) (17.44)
Depreciationfamortisation {4,208.03) {3.460.03)
Others 2032210 12,682.24

Provision for current tax at the effective incone tax rate

Deferred tas credit

Fapticebars

Fav ibe veay satded
Jhowiarei Fuks

(i} Increasef (decrease) in deferred tax Habiiity

Property, plant & equipment and capital work in propress (3405 84) 5468.09
Changes in estunates - o L {shdayy
(34,405.84) 4,955,60
(1i} Increasef (decrease) m deferred fax asset
Carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation (46,535.98) 6,310.80
Provisions aud others - (135520
(46,535.98) 4,955.60
Deferred tax charge (i-ii} 12,138,14 -
Prisclosmre of Lease transaction
Company as fessee:-
Canying amount of RoU assets recopmised and the mavement during the year are as under {refer note 3) -

_— As at As at
Particutars 31 Mavch 2022 31 March 2021
Land
Opemng balance 730.34 FI3.86
Addition duwring the vear - -
Depreciation {34,323 (34.32})
Closing balance ) o ] o _ros0z N o 739,34
Aanount recogmised in Staternent of Frofit & Loss during the vear is as vnder;-

- . For the vear ended Far the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Depieciation 3432 34,32
Total 34.32 4,32

‘The Company has taken offive space/guest house under cancellable operating leass arrangements. Lease rental expenses charged to Statement of Profit and Loss amounts 1o Rs. 63 .84 lakhs

{31 March 2021 Rs. 6384 lakhs).
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470 Fadr Valne Menvurements

ta] Finanekal instroments by ealeginy o
o ) As Al 31 Mawel: 2022 TTTTTTAY AT 31 Alaich 2021 T
T : e .. P —— -
FY O Anariised Cosl FyViEi. FvOCT Antorti
Finangial assets
Naq-current
Chher financial assels - - B34 471 00 - 2494
Currenl
Trade receivables - - 41,225,090 . - 45127 29
Cash and cash equivalems - - 111.23% - - Bl2.98
Otlver bank balances . - 423,32 - - 1,699 0%
Chiher Mnanciat assets - B 172378 | 25,07 - 20,286.03 |

TOTAL - - 44,176.76 40607 - L L

Financial liabiliii
Mon-curren]

Boreowings - - 321,194.94 . - 330,493 52
Onher fmancial hiabilities - - 17,838.67 - - 370734
Cuvrent

Borowmas - . 25.433,11 B - 2573704
Trade payables - - 21.262.49 - - KEN MR
Dnler Bnancial Habilitics “ - 19.975.17 - ) - 3.365.57
TOTAL - - 435,737.58 B - 430,891.21

(b) Fair value hicrarchy

This seelion explains the jud A st made in determining the Talr values of the financial instruments that are measured at amortised cost and lor which Gir
values are disclosed in the financial $talements. To provide au indication about the reliability of the inpus wsed in determining fair value, the company bas classified its
fmancial instnaments inla e dheee levels preseribed wnder the aceounting standard. An explanation of each level inllaws tnderneath the 1able.

(i) Assets and fiabilities which are measuved al amortised cost for which fadv values are disclosed

As at 31 Mavch 2022 As at 31 Murch 2021
Farticulars
Level 1 Eevel 2 Level 3 Lovel | Level 2 Level 3
Financial ssscis
Securily deposis - - 491 - - 2404
Financial liakilitics
i-_i_q!'__mwi | - - 371,00 . - F3.AU% 87

The: Company has an cstablished control {immework with respect to the measurcment of fair values. This inckides a valuation team that has overall vesponsibhlity for
averseeing all significant faiv value measurements and reponts directly 1o the Chiel fnaice officer. The valuation team reaularly 1eviews significant unobservable mpns
ad valaation adjvstments IF thied pars infommation s 2 bealer gu
evidence altained from the third parties to support the conchision ta thers valuations meel the renunaaents of het AS,
which the valualions should be classified. Significant valuation issues are reported to the Company’s andil commitiee,

(it} Fair valne ol financiaf assets and labilitics messured gt smortized east:

Axai 31 March 2032 Asx at 31 March 202

Particnlars

Carrying vatne Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Nen-current
Ouher Anancial assels £6.34 8634 24.94 2494
Crent
Trade reccivables Al 2800 41,828 09 45,121.29 45 127.29
Cash and cash equivalents 111.23 11123 E12.93 £12.95
Ciler bank balances 42332 423,32 1,699.09 1,699 0%
Oiher financial assets 1,727.75 1,721.78 . %9:2§§£.3. 2028603
TOTAL 44,176.76 44,176.76 " 57.950.30 67,950.30
Financial linbilitics
Non-current
Bomowings 3201,194.94 32019494 330,493.52 3300493 5%
Ouher finanetal liabilities 37,838 67 3783867 37,173.14 ITAT4
Current
Borrowings 254531 2545311 25.737.04 25,7370
Trade payalles 31,262.4% 3126240 3412194 34,121 94
Other fimancial lizbilities 19,978.17 19.978,17 3.365.57 3,365.57
TOTAL 435,727.38 435,721.38 430,891.21 430,891, 11
The canying of Teade recervables, trads payables, cash and cush equivalents, bank balances other Uhan cash, deposits with banks, interest acerued but not due,

other carrent finangial assets and current financial lisbilities, approxinates ihe fic values, due to their shon-ierm nature.

For financiad assets and liabitities that are measured at fai vahee, the carrying amouts arg equal (o the fair values.
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48, Financial Risk Management

The Company™s principal financial labilitics comprise loans and borrowings in foreign as well ag domestic currency, {rade payables and
other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities i3 o linance the Company’s operations. The Company™s principal finaneial
assets include loans. trade & other reccivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive direelly from ils operations. The Company also
enfers inlo derivative coniracts such as forward contracts and swaps. Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and not as
trading or speculative instruments.

The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk

- Liguidity risk

- Market rigk

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk.

Sensitivity analysis

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, derivative [Ageing anatysis Diversification of bank
financial instruments, financial asscts measured at Credit ralings deposits, credit limits
amortised cost. and leiters of credit
Liguidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Cash flow forecasting | Availability of

borrowing facilifies

Market risk — foreign

- Future commercial transactions,

Cash flow forecasting
Scnsitivity analysis

Cross currency swaps,
diversification and

- Recognised financial liabilities not denominated in
Indian rupee (INR}

currency risk
regular evaluation of
borrowings

Market iigk - interest rale  {Long-term borrowings al variable rates Sensitivity analysis

risk

Risk managemeni franmework

The Company’s activities makes it susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures ta addrscs sneh enneerns %
developing adequate systems and practices. The Caunpany’s averall risk management progran focuscs on the unpicdiclability of markets
and seeks to manape the impact of these risks on the Company’s financial perlormance.

The Board of Directors and audit commiites have overall responsibility for the establishment snd oversight of the Company’s risk
management framework. The Commitiee has identified enterprise wide risk and various action plans for short term as well as long term
which have been formulated to mitigate these risks. The Committee is also regponsible for reviewing and updating the risk profile,
monitoring (he cffectiveness of the risk management framework and reviewing at least annually the implementation of the risk
management policy and framewaork. The Committee reports regularly 1o the Board of Directors on its activities.

The Company’s risk management policies arc established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence fo limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims {6 develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and
obligations,

The Company has policies covering specific areas, such as interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, commodity price risk, credit visk,
liquidtity risk, and the use of derivative and non-derivative financial instruments. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is
reviewed on a continuous basis.
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Fimancial imsrvimewss - Fair vadwes and vzl manageoent {cenfinued )

Credit rish

Crediv tish e e ved i Bags ool Compans sl costomen or counienpasty e Tl nstnnment fals e mect s contractual obbssin.
resulting in 2 Beanceal loss i e Compary,

Trade reeeivahles
Custener credit sk is auniged aceandit e i Company's cstablished policy, grocedures and cantaal celatn
Creedn quality of a customer is sssessed based o an credil rating scorecard and individual crodi limils are defined in accordaee vl d:

o customer credil sk

An impairment analysis is performed a0 cach reporting daie on s individual basis for wajor chenes. by addmon, « large number of minor receivables
arg grouped into homogenons peoups and assessed for inpairment collechvely.

Since the Company has is enstomers within different states of lade, plncally there is no cong ion of credit risk 1{owover, management
considers the factors that may influence the cradit risk of iis customer base, mcludmg the defaul risk of e indusiny

Cash and eash equivaienis
The Comppany held cash and cash equevalonts of Rs. | 11,23 lakhs a0 31 March 2022 (31 March 202§ Rs. 812,95 fakhs). The cash and cash equivalents
are held with bank and Guanciat ingtitufion with high rating.

Depasits with bants and financial institalions
Credit nsk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s 1easany deparment in accordance with the Comgany's
policy. nvestments of surplus funds are made anly with approved counlerpanies and wahin credit [imits assigned 10 each cownterpary.

Exposure to credit risk

Tha cav
date was:

rp Antount of Miancial assels veprosents the maxiomm credit exg Tie i I e to credit visk at s reporiing

Az at As al
31 Marel: 2022 31 Maveh 20L{

Financial assefs for which loss alfowance is measnred wsing
L2 wontiis Expected Credin Losses (ECLY

Cush & cash equivalants 111.23 E12,95
liher Bank balances 43332 1,690.09
Other lmaneaal assels 172118 2031110

1,162,3% 132304
Finaneial assets for which toss allewance is measnred using

Life sime Expecied Credit Losses {ECL)

Trade recoivable A1 R2R M} 45 1727 29
L3840

(i) Provision for expecied credit fnsses

{iiiy

il il asseis for which loss dilowanoe 1s o

siret weing 32 niuath expeeied oniin lnsges
The Company has assels where e counter-pantics have sufficient capacily to meet the obligations an where the risk of default is very low.
Aceordinghye, Toss alfowance for inspairment has net been recognised,

1]

Financial assefs for which toss allow ance Is measared using Nife tinie expected credit losses
The Company has cosiotaers with strong capacity to mest the abligations and therefore the visk of dofauht is nesligible or nil. Funter,
beli {hat fhe paired that are past due by more than 30 days are skll cobfectible in Toll, based on historical paymeat

behavior and extensive analysis of customer credit risk except recervable lrom one of the customer. Hence, impaioment loss has been recopnised
during the reporting penod i respect of receivable o ene of the customer

Ageing analysis of trade receivables (vefer note 8}
The ageing analysis of he 1eade receivables is as betow:

TFariiclars | As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Mot due Laxnaz 10.725.39
-3 daws pist die 14.59 32835
3160 days past due - 009
6100 days past due - 397632
1180 dayspast due - 465934
More ihan 188 days past due 40,047 83 23,436 30
Tofal 41,983.464 45,127.29
Less: Provision for exprected credit foss 15355 -
Total 41,828,009 45,2729

{iv} Recondiliation of impaivment loss provisions

The Company has made provision for expected credu loss during the year. Reconciliation of the same is as under -
Farticelars Az at As at
3t March 2022 31 Mavch 2021

Opening batanee of provision for expectad eredit loss -

Add Provision made for expected credit loss 15555
Less: Bad-debts wrilten off - -
Closing balance of provision for expecied ciedil logy 15555 -




TRN Energy Private Limited
MNates 1o the financial statements Tor the vear endet 31 March 2622
{ASE aanononts wre i Rupees lokilts, adess othernwise stifed)

Finaneiat instowments - Fair valoes and visk managemeni {Coniinaed)

Z Liguidity risk

Linuidiny risk is the visk ihat e Company will cncosmier difficolty in mecking e o frgations assoclaicd with ns Neancial lHabeities thag are seiied b
debivering cash or anolher fsncial asser. The Compuny’s approach W masaging lyuidie 15 10 ensure, as B as possible, that it wql always hyve
swlficient iquidity 1o meet its labilikies when due, wnder botls normat and stressed condisions, sithow meurrmy unacceplable losses of visking damage w

the Company’s repulation.

The Company believes that its Hguidity pasition, meluding antisipated fituce imernally generated finds feom operatons, will enable i1 to meei its future
knawn obligations in the ordinary caurse of business, The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequaiz cash reserves and banking facilifes
by continuously monitoring forecas! and actual cash flows and matching the matwnty profites of financial assets and liabilitics Further, liquidiny
requirements are maintained within the credit facilities established and are adequate and available to fle Company o meet ifs obligations.

(&) Financing arrangements

There is no undrawn borrowing facilities by ihe Company at ihe end of the cureni as well as PIEVEOUS Year,

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 3 March 2021

Floating-rate borrowings

Cash credit . - _

Tertr Joams -

Foreign currency loans {in USIY kaklis) - -
(b} The following are the conbraciual waturities of Minancial liabilities, based on contracival casl {ovws: _

Not later than Later than one Eater than five
Contractua) maturities of financial liabilities as a¢ 31 Marel 2022 one year year and not later years Total
thian five years

MNon-derivative {inancial iiabilities

Term loans (om banks 13,005 .64 0042303 209920114 29291381

(.01% Redeemable preference shares - 4,259.87 " 4,250.87

Retention tmoney 416,82 2,347 97 - 20,764 79

Recovery on account of encasiment of contract Lanl FUAranices 8.69837 - 8.698.37

Inter-corporate deposit - - IRNFA9R IR036.9%

Eterest pocrued bt no Jue 308 Ey EAL Rk 932198

Inlerest aecrued and dug 17,496 81 - - 7 A%G6. 8]

Cash credif {fjom bank 12,447 47 - 12,447.47

iy and otier payabies 267 A0 3120240

Creditors for capital purclase 1.378.18 - 1,378.18

Dues o employees 157.51 - - 157.51

Fotal 16,693,797 103,294.24 256,749,445 436,137.46

Mot later ihan Later than one Later than five
Contractual maturifies of financial Fabilities as at 31 March 2021 one year year and not later years Total
than five years

Non-derivative fiiancial labilities

“Term loans lrom banks 2,401.41 64,322 30 226,365.35 202 08896

0.01% Redeemable preference shares . 427443 - 477443

Retention money 42318 19,864 84 - 20,288.62

Recovery on account of encashiment of contract bank guaraniees - B A98 37 - 869837

Inter-corporate deposit 1,040.00 - 36,906.98 38.036.98

[rterest acerued and due 686,42 - - 686.42

Tiiterest accrued but not due 731.85 - 8,609.93 934178

Cash credit fron bank 13,757.90 - - 13,757.90

Working capital dewand loan §.099.72 - - 8,099,772

Funded inferest term foan 192.84 19284

Trade and otlier payables 34,121.94 - - 3412154

Creditors for capital purchase 1,384.92 - - 138492

Dues to employess 138.60 - - 138,60

Total 62,979.38 97,159,924 17197216 432,111.48
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Nates ta the finsocial strements for the year ended 31T Alarch 2022
CAH aitterr sty are i Ruprees falides, ondesy otherwive stated)

Finmieds! instewments - Fair vadoes and vish managoweni tomiiinned)

Marhet risk

Slarket wisk i dhe nsl that chunges inomarket prices, such as forelpn exchange ses, interest vates will atfeen e Campany’s come o the walie of iis holdings of
financial mstnments, The objective of markel dsk manageent is o manage and conel mivken sk cxpasures within aceeprable parameiers, while optimizag ihe
rehirh

The Board of dweclins 15 responsble for seting up of policies and procedures fo manage makel risks of the Company,  The Compamy bas entered inlo cross
curency princigal inlgrest swap W hedpe e inierest e ad foeip cxchanee ngk.

{a} Corrency risk
The Company is exposed 1o foreign carrency risk on certain ransactions hal me denominated in a currency other than entity’s functional currency. hence exposure 1o
exchange wate (luctvations arvises. The risk is that the functional eurency value of cash flows will vary as a resull of movements in exchanpe rates.

e currency profile of linancial assets and financial labeities a5 at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 arc as below:

Particulars Asat 3F March 2022 As 2t 31 March 2021
INR EJSD (in lakhs) INR USD (in taklis}
Non Derivative financial liabilities
Retention ntoney 14,183,449 185 78 1360013 185,78
Term loan 2562620 37175 . -
Interest acerved and due on term loan 557.44 7.5 - -
43,277.10 576,88 13,600,13 185.78

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strenpthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee againsi below curvencies s at 31 March 2022 (previous year ending as at 31 March 2021)
would have affected (he measurement of financial instruments denominated in respective cumencies and aflected equity and profit or loss by (e amauits shown
Delow. This analysis assumes fat all other vaviables, in partichlar injerest vates, rentain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

Eifect in INR Closing rate| Closing rate as | Profit/ {loss), net of fax for the|  Profil! (loss), net of tax for ehe
as A€ 3i ak 31 Miarch year ended 3 March 2022 yeur eaded 31 March 2021
March 2022 621 Strengthening | Weakening Sirenpthening Weakening
2% movement
USD ) 73.81 73.21 563,08 {563.08) 17695 {176.95)
o 563.08 (563.08) 176.95 (176.95)

Dutstanding derivative comoasts

Caiegory o derivaiive Enrpose o1 the derivaiive Irsirunens Outstanding Pyincipa) Untstanding Frincipal
(in USE iakiy) (in LUSP Jalhs)
Ao ot 3E Mareh 2077 Aept 3T Rinceh 20707

ez To hedge foveig curency cxposure ou iepayiient of Turcign

contract curréncy loan @amd par interest on foreign cunency foan
ITLNS

For 1 coniract

fu Soptember 202!, shove mentioned curvency swap seillomend vonbact lss been ianinabed by Axis bank. Consequentially, the il onaveomt of Toeign exolases Tucleaiions wn
repayment of principal and interest 13 on the Company since there is no hedge on the foreign currency loan.




TRN Lnergy Private Liméeed

Notes to the financial siatements for (he vear ended 31 Marel 2022

(A sanervintis are in Rupees lukhs, wnless otherwise stated)

Financial instruments — Fair values and visk management {continugd)

(B} tngevest rate risk

The Company i3 exposed o inleres{ rate risk arising main] ¥ from long term borrowings with floating interest rates. The Company is exposed 10 intercst
rate risk because the cash flows associated with floating rale borrowings will fluctuate with changes in interest rates.

At he reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s | nierest-bearing lnancial instrumenis is as tollows;

Particulars

Financial Asscis

Fixed-raic instruments
Deposit against DSRA

Financizsl Liabilities

Fixed-rate instruments
Inter-corporaie deposits

Variable-rate instriements
Secured lenm loan from bank
Working capital demand foan
Cash credits from banlks
Funded interest ferm loan

Total

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

0.01% MNon Cumulative Redeemable preference shares of Rs. 10 each

Faii- valuc sensitivity analysis for {ixed-raie instruments

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 |
- 14,700.00
484.74 1,699.09
484.74 16,399.09
38.036.98 38,036.98
4,259.87 474,43
42,296.85 4231141
292,913 8] 293,088.96
. 2.099,72
12,447.47 13,757.90
_ 197 84
i et
247,658.13

The Company’s {ixed vate insiruments are carried at amortised cost, They are therefore not subjeet to interest vate risk, since neither the carrying
amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of 2 change in market interest rates.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

A change of 50 basis points in interest rates at the reporling date would have increased (decreased) equity and profil or loss by the amounis shown
below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis

for the previous vear.

Particulars

Profit/ (loss), net of tax

Profit/ (loss), net of tax

For the year ended 31 March 2022

For the year ended 31 March 2021

50 bp increase 50 bp decrease 50 bp increase 50 bp decrease
Secured term loan from bank (952,79 952.79 (953.36) 953.36
Working capital demand loan - - {26.35) 20.35
Cash credits from banks (42,82 42,82 {44.75) 44.75
Funded interest term loan - - {0.63) 0.63
Total (995.61) 995.61 (1,025.09) 1,025.09
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Notes to (he financial stalements Tor ¢he vear ended 33 Maveh 2022
{Al anonis are in Rupees lakis, unless otheowise siated)

A9 Disctosure of corrrection of prior perisd errozs
The Company has durng, the financial year ended 31 Mareh 2022, ascortained hal Lhe previous melhod of charging depreciation on thermal power planls was
based on presumption of apphicability of depreciation rates as preseribed by CERC pursuant (o Tariff Policy under the Blectnicity Act. 20003 which was incarrect
since the tates preseribed by CERC were not applicable w prajects commissioned under competitive biddmg roule and selling power on competitive basis.
Accordingly, based on necessary accounting opinien obtained, the Company has restated depreciation with rewospective eifect as por Part "A° of Schedule 11 to
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act™) by assessing the usedul il of Property, Plant & Equipment tn respect of thermal power plants through ndependent techmical
cvaluation, The Company has thus provided for depreciation on siraight line method over the useful life of the assets as determined thraugh independent technical
cvafuation of usef! )ile of assets. The residual value of the assets hias heen considered as prescribed in Parl © of the Schedule 1l of the Act.
The excess depreciation charged in earlier years has been restated by increasing the carrying value of assets of thermal power plants of the Company.
The restatement impact on prior periods balance sheets 1s as under -

i Amount as per Iipact of correction

Particulars Balance sheet of erTors Restated amount
ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
As at 1 April 2020
Carrying amount 323,395.87 - 383,395 87
Accumulated depreciation 64,843, 18 {34,792.85) 30,090.33
Writien down value 318,512.69 34,792.85 353,305.54
As ai 31 March 2021
Carrying amount 38347540 - 383,47540
Accumulated depreciation 84.435.43 (45,305,300 3913013
Writien down value 29903997 45,305.30 34434527
Dieferred tax assets (net)
As at 01 April 2020 36,569 49 {24.439.75} 12,130.14
As ar 31 March 202) 36,569.89 {24,439.75) 12,150014
LEARIEITINS
Oiher equity
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Asal U April 2020 {57,962 .97) F0,352.10 {47,600.87)
As al 3] March 2021 (92,012 .54) 20,865.55 (71,146,599}
Restatement impact on profit and loss of prier period is as under:-

- Amourt as per Profit| Impact of corvection R g
Particulars & Loss Afe of errors cstated smonnt
Depreciation
For the vear ended 31 March 2021 1955225 (10,512.45) 9,039,.80
Restaternent on account of correction of prior period errors has a positive inpact on Earning Per Share (ES) for the vear ended 31 March 2021, details of which
are given as under:-

Impact on basic earning per share {in Rs.) 1.G8
Impact on diluted earning per share (in Rs.) 1.68
50, The quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with ihe Axis Bank Limited, Canara Bank and HDFC Bank Ltd. are in agreement with
the books of accounts except as follows:
Amount as reported
in the guarterly stock .
Particulars of securilies provided Quarter ended Amount as per Hooks statemenis for Differences R.eason f‘m;‘ material
of accounts . discrepancies
calculation ofj
drawing power
Trade receivables and inventory net off 30-Tun-21 18,267 46 1827963 (12.17)
trade payables 30-Sep-21 10,106.84 9,948 07 157,87 | Differences are due to
31-Dac-21 246327 2,319.61 14366 provisions eic
31-Mar-22# Nil Nil -

The current assets and liabilities have been computed in accordance with sanctioned torms of working capital facilities by the lenders.

-~*Thenet working capital as per DP statemeni subimilted to the lenders for 31 March 2022 as well as as

kS Dy

been considered as Nil.

R

NN

per books of accounts were in negative ligure, Therefore
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TRN Energy Privite Limited
Noles to the financial stafenents e e vear ended 37 March 2022
(A8 ety are in Ruapees lakhis, natess otherwise stated)

52

53,

54,

(i

(i

(i)

Exceptional Bems

Inpaivment loss on Properiy, plant and equipmens (PPE

! k )
U regutired-hy Indian Aceonnting Standands (Ind AS) 36 hupasniem uf Assets”, an entity shall assess at the end of eaclcporiing
period whether there is v indication thal an ssset may be impaired

Cruring the financial year ended 38 Mareh 2022 and oven dwring the penod subsequent 1o e vear end, the Campany continues to fice
financial constraints as explained m various potes 1o financial statements. The same has also been deseribed in Nole 39 (o linancial
statements 1.e. Gaing Concern.

The account of the Company was classilied as non performing asset (NPAY by i1s term foan and working capital lenders i December
26121 a3z the Company was not able to service its financial obligations due 1o cash flow constraints. Further, the Company has 5ol been
able to service its obheations towards the lenders subsequent 1o financial year ended 31 March 2022, Non servicing of debt obligations s
an indicator for testing the assels of 1he Company for impairment provision.

Accordingly, the Company has projected iis future cash Mows 1o be generated from its thermal power plants over the life of PPA. Based
an such projected fuiure cash flows, an impairment analysis was carticd out in respect of the PPE. As per the impairment tesling so
condueted, the Company has accownted for impainiment losses of Rs. 26.800,00 lakhs on PPE during the year ended 31 March 2022,

The carrying vidue of PP as on 31 March 2022 afler considering the impact of impairment provision of Rs. 86,800 lakls is Ry
248,645.56 lakhs.

Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to:
- safegaard its ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continie o provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and

- maintain an appropaiate capital siruciure of delnt and equity.

The Board of Ditectors has the primary responsibility fo maintain a swong capiial base and reduce the cost of capital through prudent
management of deployed funds and leveraging opportunities i domestic and international financial markets so as 1o Hrintain vesior,
creditor and market confideiice and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors fhe refurn o capital,
which the Company deiines as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ cquity. The Board of Direclors afso
monitors the level of dividends to cquity shareholders,

In order 1o achieve the overali objective, the company’s capital management, amongst otler things, aims to enzure that it meets financial
covenanis sitched 0 the ikoiost buaring loans and Doitowings hat deiine capifal stroeiure requirements. Breaches in mecting the
iinanvial covenants would pemit the bank to mmmedistely call Joans and onowings, There have hean no hreacines m the finaneial
covenants ol any interest-bearing loans imd Dorrowings in the current period.

Hhe Company ioniions capital, using a niedmm rerm view of three 1o five vears, on the basis of & pumber of finaneial ratios gencrally
used by industry and by the rating agencies.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt comnprises of long term and short
term borrowings less cash and cash equivalent. Equity includes equity share capital and reserves that are managed as capital. The gearing
raiio at the end of the reporting periods was as follows:

Asat 31 Mayeh 2022 Asat 31 Mavch 2821
Net debts 346,536.82 35541761
Total equity (141,412.19) 5,085.43
Met debi t equity ratio {2.45) 789

Recent Accounting Developments-

Ministry of Corporate Alfairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendmenis to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued fion: time to fime. On 23 March 2022, MCA amended the Companies {Indian Accouting
Standards) Amendment ILules, 2022, applicable from 01 Aprit 2022 as below:

Ind AS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment (PFE)

The amendments clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items praduced over the cost of testing while preparing the asset for its
intended use (if any), shall not be recoguise in the protit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable cosi considered as part of cost
of an item PPE. The Company has evaluated the amendment and thete is o impact in recogaition of its propecty, plant and gquipment on
its financial statements

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Confinpent Assets:-

The amendments specify that that the *cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the “costs that relaie directly to the contract®. Costs that
ickite direetly to a contract can either be jncremental costs of tulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an
allocation of afher costs that relate directly 10 fulfilling contracts (a1 example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an
item el properiy, plant and equipment used in flfilling the contract), The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does
not expect the amendment to have wmy significant impact in its financial statemetits.

IND AS 103: Business combination

The mnendments specifies that 1o qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the ideniifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilitics in the Coneeptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Ind A%
{Conceptual Framework), issued by the ICA] af the acquisition date. These changes do not sigoificantly change the requirements of Ind
AS 103 The Company does not expect the amendment fo have any significant mmpact in its financial staiewents.
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Males b b flanckl stalemends for e vear endded 31 Mareh 2022
{44 rneensereis drve fre Roapaes bedifis, sndovs orhernise stated}

55,

fivy Ead A% T - Finareial Distroments: -

P amendinent chmlies which fues an eminy includes whon i apphies the 10 percernt™ test o) Ind AS 109 m Assessing whethe 1o

devecegnise a fmancisl bty or 1o consider as modification ol exising financial habidite, The Comgany docs, noi eapheei e amendime
to have any signiAcant Tmpact 0l Gnaneial sigicments

Disclosures in compliance wiith amendment in Scheduale 138

The Company does nol have any Benami property, where any procecding lus been initiated or pending agamst the Company for holding
any Benani property,

(i} "The Company has not provided loans or advances in the nature oi loans o promoters, directors, KMP's and other related parties during

{iit) The Company has not entered any ransactions wiih companies that were struck off under seetion 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or

section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956,

(iv) The Company does not bave any charges or satisfaction which is yet 16 be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

{¥) Thetc is no investment ol the Company and hence clause (871 of section 2 of the Act read with Companies {Resiriction on number of

Layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable 1o the Company,

{vi] During the year, no scheme of arrangements i relaiion to the Company has been approved Dy the competeni authority in terms of section

230 16 237 of the Companics Act, 2013, Accordingly, aforesaid disclosure are net applicable, since there were no iransaction.

(vii) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded i books of accownts that has been surendered or disclosed as

come diring the year in the 1ax asscssmends under the Income Tax Acl, 1961,

{viii) Pursnant 1o the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporale Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, 2% of the Average Net Profits of the Company for the last thiee financial years computed in accordance with section 198 of
the Companies Act, 2013 comes fo a negative amount and hence, the Company is not reguired 1o incur any expenses towards Corporate

Social Responsibifity activities far the financial year 20271.22

{ix

unidersianding (whether recorded in wiiiing or otherwise) that the Company shall;

t) divectly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the funding

pariy {ultimate beneliciaries) or

tlyy provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultinate beneflciaries,

83
oiier persontsl entity(ies), including foreign entities (ntennediarias) with (he updersianding (whothier recorded fn writing? ofhe
irai Tl Tasien nnediany shall

() divectly o1 indirectly tend or invest in other persons or entities idemified in any manner whatsoaver by or an behalf of the company

otz bene 5
{(b) provide any guarantee, security or (e Tike to ar o belalf of the ultimate heneliciaries:
(xi} The Company has nof traded or invesied in crypio currency or virtual ewrency during the financial year

The figures for the coresponding previous year have been regroupedireclassificd wherever necessary to make (hiem compatable,

The financial statemenis of the Company for fhe vear ended 31 Mareh 2027 were approved for issue by the Boerd of Dneciors on
27 Seplember 2022,

As per our report of even date attached

Far NG C & Company LLP For and ou behalf m?’t'].;e Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountaints TRN Energy Privaft/c,l_’. mited
IEAI Fiun Registeation No. ; 033499N7 N300390 o
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The Corpany has noi received any fund fiom any persou(s) or entitv(ies), including toreign entities (funding party) with the

“The Company has not advanced/ loaned/ invested funds {eithar borrowed funds/ share premium/ any ather sources! kind of fimds) 1o amy




